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It will be recalled that Carlo !ru\s-hotorntum a potorious
ti.;m in Bew York's Itallan solony was idlled at 9145 P.M, on Janwary 11, 1943,
‘a8 he was leaving the offioces of his newspaper, "Il Martello,” at 96 Fifth
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~quarter of the -century and his eclerxful role ia Italian-iAmerican politics,

' intense interest was aroused by his death., Since for decades he bad the egual
\ﬁ‘ faculty of making frisnds and eneades in gll strata of society, posasible sus~
" pects were legion. Tressa, never nsutral but always viclsntly and wholsheartedly

" championing one canse or anocther, has been sald to "take a pot shot at anyche
he feels like." Tresca's vigorous journalistic battles conducted principally

- - against, Communist and Fascist sympathisers opened broad avenuss of speculation

.in which were sought the reasons as wll as the individual who directly or
" indirectly caused his death. To better understand ths scope of Tresca's
o :c:giuop. his pu'l; uth:luu and N.ognphi.ul dnt.a. are houuh.tur set’
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Carlo Tresca was born in ths town of Sulmona, Province of Abruzsi,

Italy, in 1879. It has been reported that prior to his departure from that
.-sountry, he was editor of "Il Geune,® a revolutionary, Socialist paper which
. was published in his native village, Sulmona, Italy. Tresca reportedly

served in this upl.cit.y from 1900 t0 19010: dur.l.ns which poriod hes was Lq:rilomd
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In 1903 subject was olntod mrotu'y of the Syndicate of Fireaen
snd Railroad Enginsers, the largest labor ormlnuon then existing in Italy,

Prior to coming to the United States, Tresca was sentenced to a
prl.lon term of two years for creating politisal agitation im Italy. Rather
lete his prison service, he escaped n'u Italy and proceeded to i 3
"~ TolsonS land,
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« Clox, mgmmmm (1904-1925)
‘r. Glavin,

v Ladd. .. Tresca 1s reported to have arrived in this coutitry in August,
sf.mcxd‘m,- n the 83 Tourraine. Froam the outset the subject was conaldered
7. Dooss iy . . .
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- In January, 1913 Tresca, with Elisabeth OQurley o WAS an active
leader in the New York City Notel Workers' strike. This strike was accospanied
by & oonsidereble amount of rioting and digordsr. Foll the ter=xination
of the strike the subject assisted in organising the Bu'bnrl of New York City
in a sixilar strike,

In 1903 he was one of the leaders of a strike whieh oocurred in the
a1k xills at Paterson, New Jersey. Tresca wes allegedly responsidls for
the discrdsr that resulted therefroa, inamuch as the strike was attributed in
the main te his speeches and personal activity. Ons of the strikers in Paterson
was killed and at the greve Tresca was oallsd upon to speak, Several of the
New York newspapers of April 23, 1913, have quoted him as sxying at this time,
*Fellow workers, do not forget the principle of the toilers who came from
Italy, JFor blood, you must take blood,” The subjest was indicted in New Jersey
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seditious uttersnces and with ocausing a riot. lh was acquitted of the nrm
sharge oo July 1, 1914, but was found guilty of the latter offenss and was

- subsequently sentenced in the Lower Court to sixty days imprisonment. However,
wpon appeal, the oonviciion was d:l-:.uod.

In 1914 Tresca was aotive in New York City where he was usocutod
with Alexander Beriman and other redicals, Tsking advantaze of the wemploy-

ment situation, demonstrations were staged throughout New York City by the
subject and his sommanions, These damonstrations usually were sulminated

with the formation of processions and on ocne oocaxion in April, 1514 after a
dencnstration had been made in Union Square, Tresca declared to newspaper
reporters that the New York City police were afraid to interfere with his
actions,

-~ Tresca was also an associate of Caron, Hanson, and Berg, three
aparchists who were hlown to pieces while making a bomd in a bhouse on laxing=-
ton Avenup, ¥ew York City. Following the demise of these three men, Tresca
was ona of the speakers at a meeting held in thelr honor. He was interviewed
on that cocasion by a newspaper reporter who quoted the subject as saying, ;
*I bave no fanlt to find with him (Caran), I believe in violence. 1 believe
he was Justified in what he intended to &, Nothing can aske s believe any
other vay than Caron did.,* On this ooccasion Tresca led the reporter to
belisve that the boab which the three men wares making was intended for Mr,
Jobn D. Rockefeller,

N In 1914, Tresca f1led suit for divorce, .gmthatmuihm
f pot & proper person to retain the custody of thedr child, Mre. Tresca filed
’#Eﬂlllhudt for divoree, naming &8 correspondent Klisabeth Gurlsy Fiyno, but

: "’Iu. Tresca was refused a divorce., It has been reported many times that
Gurley Flymn, ;mphummmm k
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. In 1915, Tresca was active in the defense of Cagrbons and Arbano,
- who were oonvicted of placing & boxb in St. Patrick's Cathedral, New York
City., When interviewed by a reporter of ths New York "Warld® as to the
probable guilt of the defendants, Tresca 1s alleged to have sald, *If these
defendants are guilty, I want to see then eonvictnd. 1 boliou in violence,
but only in violence when it advances the cause of labor.” The aforemsntioned
Quotation appears in the April 3, 1915, issus of the New York "World." During
the trial of Carbone and Arbano, an inepector of the New York Police Depart~
ment testified that when Carbone was questionsd subsequent to his apprebension,
he advised the inspector that "he got the idsa of plmung bombs while attending
anarchist nnungl and hearing fellows like Tresca speak.®

© Tresca was closely a.uoc.utod with and a friend of Luigi Galleanl,

the leader of the then nll-knoun Gallsani p'pup of mrchiot.a in the Kew

Enzhnd district. ]

In 1916, while Tresca was sctive in the iron ore anines strike in ~

. Minnesota, one of the strikers was shot and killed. At his burial Tresca

T "4s alleged to haye aduninistered the following oath to ths persons present:

. «. _ %Pellow workers, I want you to take the following cath, 'I solemnly swear .
that if any Oliver gunmen shoot or wound any miners, we will take a tooth for
& tooth, an eys for an eye, or a life for a life."

In a spoech made by Tresca on November 30, 1913, during an irom
... ore strike in Minnesots, he 1s reported to have told the sirlkers that they
had just begun their fight and that they could only call themselves victors
when they had planted the red flag on the aining properties. He is allsged
to have sald "not the rag nith the stars and stripes, but the red flag of
our redesption.® He is stated to have closed hisspeech by saying that when
they have won this strike and returned to work, the miners should save tbair
asoney m instruct their children to save their money in order to buy g
oartridges with which to take the mining properties away from the ®ruffians
and &irty bosses" and give the property back to hupanity to whoa it belonged.

In July, 1916 Tresca was indicted in Kinnesota in connection with ‘;
the death of Deputy Sheriff J. C. Myron, who was killed in the iron ore strike
of 1913. In Dooubu; 1916 he was acquitted of all charges.

Yor yoars Tresca has been the editor of variocus radical Italian
publications. or to 1924 and up to the time of his assassination oo -
January 11, 1943, he was the editor and publisher of "Il Martello® (The Ha-or)
in New York City.

Ak, In addition to the publicetion of *I1 Martello,® Tréaca has sleo

5 i:rpd in the distribution of a ‘considerable nuaber of . .
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In the lssue of "Il Martello® dated April 26, 1 119, there appears
an sditorial referring to the deportation of a number of Russians, From that
editorial the following is quoted: "We ocurse your bourgeolsle Republie., You
may isprison us, you ¢an blind us but ideas cannot be deported. The ideas we
have sown with a full hand will gerainate = will bear fruit, It will be

- those ideas which will enlighten the slaves on whose aaple, curved shoulders

your pretorians are today resting. Ideas are not ioprisoned; are ncot doport-od;

. they remain. Io gurse you, obh lying Republie. We denoupoce you befors the

world, "

In the Nay 1, 1921, .lnuo of the same newspaper, the following

appeared: *To aid it (Communiam) according to us, it is necessary and sufficlent

that all be free and that all possess the means of production; that no oae &

In *"I1 Martello" of September 17, 1921, thers appeared an articls
captioned "Wolf in Sheep's Clothing" which, in its owmn words and b; way of
quotation from the Itallian anarchist paper TUmanita Nuova," was said to be
an inciteasnt to assasaination of tho Italian Fascist deputy Bottal, who was
~then in the United States.

On May 14, 1522, the subjest Ls reported to have addressed a gathering
of redical Italians at Swatars, Pennsylvania, and in the ccurse of his address

"he allegedly stated that all governments were corrupt and that the people as

s_aT EFFec F - =

a whols would be better off without aAny governaeant ‘at all. At this point in
his spesch ons of the persons present asied Tresca if he were a Soclalist,

' and 12 reply Tresea stated that he was not a Soclalist btut an snarchist,

In the sumer of 1923 Tresca was taken into custody and charged tit.h§
nalling and delivering unnailable matter through the United States mail. At

“his arralgmment the then Congresaman Plorello laGuardia appearsd as his counsel.

The obacens matter which formed the basis for his arreat was sald to be of an
sxtrecely izproper and vile nature which appeared in the May 5, 1923, issus of

o

¢ RI1 Martelloe.® mmmrs,lw,ummmdumnuudnmw

- impose his own will on another and that no one shall oblige another to work 7
for hin. Akd it 1s to realise these oonditions that we belleve in the '

" necessity of the vioclant revolution. Gnoe the materisl obstacle (the Govern-
mant) is overthrown, all violence will be useless, harmful, and criaminal,® .

‘and the Cireuit Court of Appeals evidently affirmed the decision of the District

. Court, for Tresca was incarcerated in the Atlanta Paniteatiary oa Jenuary 7,

-~ 1925, However, he war released from the institution by comautation of untcnoo
41 on May 6, 1925, During the trial Tresca sdsitted or said that his wife was®
E F mnboth Gurley Flynn and he sdaitted that he had been living with her for a
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. Nere Becent Motivitles of the ublect (1925-1943)

Froa 1925 until the time of his death the subjol repertedly continued
his sctivities as agitator, enarchist, anthor, and editor. All during this
period he edited *I1 Martello," an anarchist newspaper with offices located
at 2 West 15th Street, New York, lclr York.

During the course of his lifetime, Tresga is reported to have been
_arrested on 36 occasions on such charges as conspiracy, inciting to riot,

asseablage, blaspheay, slander, libel, dh'm-htng the peace, murder,
‘and eriminal oboon.{;y.

Froa the information avallabls it does not appear that the subject
ever filed a declaration of intention to become a aitizen of the United States.
In 1924 the Italian Governzsnt was reported to have started proceedings in
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action on the part of the Italian Qovernment was attributed to the anti-
quuu.ni and nnt.l-ruc.ttt uuviuu of the subject :Ln t-ho United States,

- Intwnt.ion has been r-od.nd to the otfoet that oo May 13, 1927,
" Tresca "rsided® the offices of the Alliance Fascisti Il Duce in the Bronx and
he demanded, at the point of a gun, that 150 applications for membership on

&g in safe be handed over to him, Thereafter he was arrested on a
ge felonicus assault, This charge was dismissed by the Grand Jury

_on March 15, 1928. In the same ysar, 1927, according to the November 3, 1927,

"issus of the "New York Times™ he was the head of the Anii-Fascisti Alliance

Of m Muc

' Aceord.tu to the 'Iorld-rohmn' of December 27, 1928, t.h. pocm
suthorities barred several fssues of his paper froa the mails. The basis for
this saction on the part of the Post Office Departmsnt bas not been established.
On June 28, 1933, the New York "World-Telegram® reported that Iresca was arrested
on that date in Philadelphia following a meeting wherein a clash resulted
between the Fascists and the Coamunists in Bastern Pennsylvania. Tresca s

J‘ -n'h..n-‘ he tha ‘A.-‘ naldian an dhe cama daw A
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The subject was rejorted to be a member of the American Committes
to Defend leson Trotsky in 1937 and 1938,

Tresca iz reported as bdng donn.ttoly snti-Fasciet, 1% as bhe
said "for the day Nussolini is run out of Italy and & can retarn to die in

P'l“'

In redent years Tresca is reported to have ceased active pnﬂiwu
'h hhor uouhlu, dﬂonu tho njorit: or his u- '
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At the time h. was nm.n the mbjoct- was reportedly working with
. the Office of War Information to fora an Itallan-imerican Flotery Committes,
* + which allegedly would have aabraced all snti-Fascists and pati-Nasi groups,
inecluding Commnists. Tresca had in the past been a leadsy in the movensnt
that barred Communists frox meambership in the Mazxini Soclety and in keeping
with his beliefs was reportedly opposed to the inclusion of Communists in
the Italimn-American Victory Cﬂlf tes. Tresca outwardly indicated his

opposition to the acceptance of persons whom he considered as pro~Fascist
- in the Comaittes, naming specifiocally Genervso Pope, editor of the "JI1
. Progresso Italo~Americano,” whan he bund.od a8 a former apologist of Fascimm
and dictatorship. , :

'MULM&M'

Tresca's death Eecaivod 4 tremendous amount of publicity in the
various New Tork publications. Specilations and accusations appeared in
many publications, Tresca's friends charging that the Communists were rssponsibls

~ for his murder, wheresas the Communists countered with the allegation t.hat.
ageat ot tae GIRA (Itallan Secret Polics) had committed the crime. ..

L Q_-_mt responsibility was hnll.d by mn ‘Antonini, vioe-president
of the International ladies Garment Workers Union, a close assoclate of the dead
man and by Antonini's followers. Their account stressed Tresca's part in -
Trustrating Cosmunist attempts to galn admission to the Masgini Socliety and to
the ONI sponsored victory councils. Coamunists, on the othor hand, placed the

.blame for the surder wpon former Fascist sympathigers chlel among whom was said
to be Gensroso Pope, editor of the New York daily *Progresso Italo-Americano.*
Thls explanation was slaborated upon in a speech delivered by Ezio Taddl at a

" Tresca commsmoration rally on February lt., 191.3, and was later dlstributed in
_ .« pamphlet form. : L

~ %I Martello® for Jamm'y, 1945 carried a rehash of the accusations,
counter—accusations and gossip which briefly sumnarized appears as follows:

In Deceaber of 1942 an uninown psrson presented Tresea with a dpse of
imported Chianti and thersupon behaved so susplciously that Tresca is salll to
have becoms quite upset. About that period of time he is said to have confided
to his friends snd intimates that he had besn threatened with death, On
Dscember 30, 1942, 'in a meeting of the New York section of the Masxinl Soclety

B e LA bV cbdlcabad B oald e ol Ao dad Shod ool od Ve b Yl modad
LENPRR BhvWOl LY “mu FE&CLA A0N4G OGARALOYU Wiy rasCisv SLAEPNVW OF SLLELIAVWG

froa society. On January 8, 1943, Tresca seat four letters to msabers of the
now ocommittee of the Massglni Socisty. It was further sald that on Jamuary 11,
1943, Tresca invited some igportant people to be present at the meeting. These
“4ntividuials are unknown, (The above referred to letters will again be die-

Agussed barainatier.) i




*T) Martello® pointed out that Exio Taddi after first acousing the
Stalinists changed Lis story and then acoused indivi in the underworld
connected with the Fascists and with (hnorou Pope. r, trouble had
arigsen detwsan the two great garment unioms during which Tresca allegedly
showed hls willingness to coopsrate for psace. In Taddi's pamphlet "The
Tresca Case® he described the oonnections bhetween the leaders Bucpanno,
Garofalo, and Carmine Galante and Pope and he pointed out among other things
that the d.rl friend of Qarofalec was Miss Dolores Facontl, Aszistant Atbtorney
General (sic). Taddli described the banquet at the Manhattan Clud of September
8, 1942, and said that among thosse present were Corsi, Pops, Garofalo, Dolores
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"Il hrtollo" quoted a January fasue of the "New York Post" as stating
that Tresca had opposed the formation of an Italian national committes "Counall
of Wictory which had been Joined by Staliniasts and Fascists,®” including the

» Fascist-Denocrats. The "Post® charged "This Councll of Victory was to be lsunch

on January l4, 1943, thres days after the crime. The fact remains that Carlo
was opposed to the eptrance of Stalinists and the Fascists and especially the
‘dear! friend of Antonini, Pope.® *]]1 Nartello® as well as various other New

Ynlllr nithlisatiane fastnmald as .n-n.n&.- l'hmfn]n O vwnd ne ﬂ-"nnf.- 'nnlr Hugelin-

- . .

Jesus Sorrments Vidall, mo knm as cu'lnl (kntmu, as -n u mhappa
Budi. In addition to these individuals some upocuht.ion also concerned ona
Frank Citrano, alias Chick Wilson.

Cergine Gelante

Carmine Galante, with alias Carmine Galante, alias Brune Russo, alias
Charles Russo, aliss Charles Brunc, was born in 1908. At the time he was taken
into oustody of the New York Police Departmant for questioning. he was employed
as A bolpor on a truck operated by the Knickerbosker rrucld.ng cc-.paqy, 520
Brosdway, New York City. Available information reflscts that apparently
Galante, an ex-convict and the subject of frequent arrests, appeared at the
office of the Parols Mviaion, 80 Centre Strest, New York City, an hour and a
half before Tresca's anrder to maks his weekly report, inasauch as he was
under parcle supervision until 1945, he receatly having completed the service
of a twslve-and-cne-half-year sentence for armmed robbery. Iwe ilnvestigators
froa the parole board are reported by the New York "Delly Mirror® of Jamuary li,
1943, to have .placed Galante under surveillance iammsdiately after he lsft
thelir office. Galante is said to have dashed to an automohile which was
paried nsarby with the motor running with another man behind the mheel. Parvls
offiosTs are sald to have talen the liocense mumber which liocense nuaber was
said to be the same carried by the automotdle in which the assassin and his
accomplice made their escape. Despite intensive gquestioning by the New York
Polioce Departasnt, Galante denied sny isplicetion of the crims. N
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- Jasus Sorrmente Vidall &
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bl Vidall better hnun as Carlos Contreras, has dlo been known by the
following allisses: ZXnea Sorrmenti, Carlos Sorrento, Carlé Gontreras and
Jesus Sorrmente Vidal.

A - ————.

From available data, it appesars that Contrerss in 1923, a year after
~ Mussolini seised controd of Italy, fled hie own land and came to ths United
States where he aligned himself with Communist elements. At a later date he
1s sald to have prooeedsd to Maxieo from whish sountry he was deported. There~
after be turned up in 3Spain whers he fought as commandant of the FPifth Regiment
- 4in the Spanish Ioyalist Amy in the Spanish Civil War. Trescs at one time made
m ascusation that whils Contreras was in Spain he murdered a man in Barocelcna,

The New York "Journal-Aserican® for January 15, 1943, reported that
*ghen Franco defeated the Loyaliasts, Contreras sucoseded in getting back to
Maxico and soon thereafter Treaca charged his with a murder ip that country,.®
Tresca further acecused Contreras of killing a young woman -ho hud moudod
~ dn learning & great deal ahont Contreras’ uuvi.uu.

L WA ham Loame ol A _A Tl Wa_wE__

It has been reported that Contreras, an Italian, bas pouc an a
lhumguinluico-horohoi said to be at the present time., It has
o been alleged that he was a lsading figure in bringing about the purge of
Laborde and Campa froa the Communist Party in Mexico. It has been said that
he 1is closely connectsd with Vincents Lombardo Toledano, Mexican labor leader,
~and bhe has been referred to as a Comintern functionary and one ott.hoprindpa.l
influential contact men betwesen "Fres Germany” and the Mexican Communist
. . movemsnt. Od several occasions he has been alleged to be an OGPU operative
in Mexico City.

- -immediately after Tresca's surder a rumor was heard in New York to
~ the effect that Contreras had been in New York during that time and many were
of the opinion that Contreras had either killed or caused Trescals death.
Information subsequently developed showed that on the night Tresca was killed
Contreras was attending a dinner in Mexico City. In addition, it aight be :
said that no record of his entrance into the United States was found at the
L:ordor srossing points on the American-Nexican border.

‘Quisepoe Fudl

Ismediately after Iresca's assasaination, an individual later
identified as Quisepps Nudi directed a m.l.c&un to Contreras in Mexico
. 4pn which he indicated-that he, Nudi, night. poulb.l; have b«n sonnected dth

’-."‘;ho crise in some macner,
‘fk
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On September 1, 1942, Nudi oxialmally attacked and stabbed Eitore

" Manfredl, an Itallan mti-Fascist radio commentator and a close friend of Carlo

Tresca. nmm Fudi was rabidly anti-Tresca and may have bad a motive for
committing the crime, information on hand indicates that on;the night Tresca
was Killed Budl was in fact confined in the New York State Hospital, Central
Islip, Long Island, New York. On September 21, 1943, he was ceamitted to the
Matteawan Stats Hospital for the Criminal Insane at Beacon, New York, It i

:‘hbonot-dthatludi is spparently familiar with the activities of the Jtallan
W thunt in and around Eulberry Strest in New York City.

Fo
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Gn February 11, 1942, an anonymous letter alleged that Citranc who
resided at 250 Mott Street, New York City, and who opsrated a place of business
at &) Brince Street, New York City, belonged to an undsrworld mob. This letter
stated that "he is s bootlegger anc crime incorporated.® The anonyacus

correspondant further pointed out that he and his mob held meetings at 250
Nott Street; maintained a "pt.f in the osllar of his residence; was
scnnected h the United Citisens c b, Inc.; and had a powsrful political

. . pull with New York lesders and Judges. -

At one tims it was sald that Cltrano made oollections for Caranine
Galante,

-.n-n‘lr [+ 2P
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Information is at hand indicating that Frank Garofalo is the head of
2 large syndicate known as the Castallanmarese gang of which Frank Nucelo is o

. member, Oarefalo i1s reported to be a kig-tine racketeer in New Iork City who

allegedly is in control of the Italian section of the Hew York underworld.
Nuccio, who has been arrested on many occasions, chiefly in the opsration of
stills and in the sale of illegal aloohol, 1s sald to be a close friend of
Caramine Galants who i1s reported t0 be a gunman and also a closs assoclate of
Oarofalan.

Information on hand also indicates that Gerofalo is a ono-ﬁ.u
associate of Charles (lucky) Luciano. Although he is reportedly not dangerous.
fron & political sense, he is thought teo be criainally dangerous. It ls knowmn
that at a dioner held in the Manhattan Club Hall in New York City on Jeptember
10, 1942, by the War Savings Eond Comaittee of Americans of Italian Extractlon,
Tresca upon seeing Garofalo present is sald to have stated, "Even that gunman
1s bhere.” Tresca limediately arose and left ths room,
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. %o bave had several motives for klling

Gerofalo allegedly threatensd Tressa's 1ife in 193l.
Tresca, the chief
that Tresca had criticised Garofalo's girl friend, Miss Do

'Garofalo is sald
being the fact
s Faoconti, Assistant

United States Attorney in the Southern Mstrict of New York, for assoclating

with *that guoman,®
 Naxslal Seclet Neeting | b0
. An informant has advised that on the Thursday prior to Treseals -
;. marder he visited the offl d Clothing Workers Union and .
»~ . -spoke to Angust De It iz to be noted that Angust '
- Bsllanca is the head of an the Amalgamated Clothing Union

and his wife, Dorothy Bellanca, is the -Lmr of Sydney Rillman of the Political

Astion Conxittee.

Tresca is said to have told Be

that be was

goling to hold a meeting at his office on January 11 fo

se of gAving

greater impetus to the acuut: of the Magaini Society towards supporting the

war sffort.

At the same time Tresca expressed himself as being unalterably

opposed to the inslugion of Genervso Pope

in the activities of the Kasxini

‘Society as had been desired by ludgl Antonini.

An invitation to the Massini

-, Society mesting was sent to Sala which he claims did not reach hia untd)

January 12, 1943. Other individuals to whom these invitations were sent were
Galiseppe Calladi, who was with Tresca when he died, Vanni Montana, an assistant
to luigl Antonini, and another individual who was d by the "Daily

Xewa® in New York Gity. When speaking to Bellanca Tresca is sald to

-have related that he had a owricus dream that somecEs had Uled and that he

falt quite depressed.

Mother sourcs indicated that shortly before the hed.c:hh rruu

'lnd had a conversation with somsons at the Asalgamated Clothing Werkers Union

and when he left he was quite pale and wpon returning to his own office he
resarked that he was “through.* ummuu-nmtoru-mn

information it was further stated that Bellanca, Antonini and Pope uwsed the
nrv.leu of n-bon of the same g for strong ara purposes. Bonver, this

e _ A& P em W o smmas g
informant did not balieve that any of thesse individuals would have bean

ioterested in sausing Tresca's death. It was sald that Tresca used to boast
that he was friendly with a number of the "strong arm" ssn and for that reasom
be had nothing to fear. dJust prior to Tresca's death there was sald to be a
rumor to the effect that Tresea had been spprosched by ehg Oiovanni Manclaviati,
& Brooklyn friendly te Tressa, who warned hiam that things were mot

gangster
#oing 50 well and that he had better taks care of himsslf., MNanclaviatl is
.ould

u.mmumm,mumurum.wmm

who resldes in Asbury Park, New Jersey.

E
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Ou January 19, 1943, an anonymous cozmunication was received whigh

v read as followe: -

"Gentlemen: Kindly check immediately for unusual activities:
Eduond Nalns: Insurance Business, Office 230 Atlantic St. Stamford,
Connecticut. Has some neans of communications with foreign sgents
sbroad. Has soms connections with group or party involved in the
1Carlo Tresca' satter in New York City. Believes more to follow.
Is advocating nonreading of 'Pope' papers. 8till males it a paint
to listen to foreign broadcasts nightly by short wave. Is very
interested in Stamford Harbor. Has maps of same and plants, also
dooks. 1s a graduate of some foreign navigation school on Italy.
Is sonnected with some group of subversive workers in Port Ohester,
Rew Jork and Stamford. Both his home and office should be
thoroughly checked.®




- - . ' . »

- In th- smamer of 1945, mOmuen was recelived to the effect that
- Garlo Tresea acoused lLouis R. Harkavy and Shachno Epsteing alias Joseph
Berson, of having been implicated in the disappearance of ‘Juliet Stuart Poynts,
proxinent Communist, on June 5, 1937. Both Harkavy and Epstein were reputedly
~ OGPU agents. Earkavy is a former pharmacist who is generally referred to as:
"Dootor.® He was the husband of Minna R. Harkavy, loulptml and reported
Communist. Ke was born April 10, 1882, at Mirr, Russia, and resided at the
Hotel Ansonis, 2109 BRroadway, New York City, in June, 1944. KEe was naturalised
in the United States Detrict com, Rastern District of New York at Brooklyn,

Rew York, on July 26, 1905, He is posaibly idsntical with ons Iouls Harkavy

who was once gonnected with "Morning Freiheit.® He was registered with local-
Board No. 24, 200 Weat 71 Street, Mew York City, in 1942. His description

was
* ‘3‘ w =
Height 5t gi» =
Wl ght 121 pounds
l:u i hassl ,
- .o - ey
conplu:l.on 1light
Ocoupation retired

Epstein, reportedly an intimate of Juliet Stuart Poynts, was reported

.to have returnsd to Russia after 1937 where he was involved in some difficulty.

Duri.ng e investigation into the disappearance of Juliet Stuart Poynis, Rew
York newapapers reported that Carlo Tresca furnished the United States Attorney
with the pame of a suspect, It is bellieved that the name furnished say have
.been daither that of Harkavy or FNpstein.
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-' BAC, New York | Fobruary 4, 1946
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{
Recoatly Mr. Jack Oromet, Head of the Bosdcide Bu of the New York
County District ittornay's 0ffice, called at the Bureau together with two of his

assoclates, lr, Thouas Fays and M, Jo Titllow, and at the request of New

'Ignmmgltmmnknomm at soxe length concerning
ha snwdoes e A

NS Oa Treaca. As T _.‘d-lnl’ ol s SUUISSy Tecall Trosca was assas sinated
at9zh5p.l., Jam.nyll 1543, as he left the offices otﬁiw
¢, Martello® at 96 Fifth Avemue, New York, New York.

\ ¥hile at the Buresu, kr, Gromst pointed out that although an intensive
\cmmummmmmmwwmhxoﬂmmﬂm of the

Tresca murdar since it ococurred they bave not as yet been abla to sclve tne case,
k that the Sew York suthorities wonild be deeply appreciative if the Burean -
Ommmmwinrommmiummnmhnmuorum

to thea in solving this murder, ' It was, of course, explainod to these men that
‘“*dmthhumhdmtmmtodmmupﬁmo:mmmm in al1 -

! prohtﬂ.nwwahtoﬂ:nthoﬂuuminpumumofmminfomt.iont.han
.| is the Buresu on this particular paint, ¢ Oromot statod he realiszod, of course, that
~ the Pureau hed not conducted amy imreatlgatd.on of the murder, but stated that

L |

n ow of tha Tirasata many acnyoen and tha roasihla m1*|+-inn'! 1mmlinstions in

T the 1 felt the Bureau might have some information that might be
. of assistance in solving the case.

'?

|

tmmmtmmm,ofmru,hmdto
. 1 - cooperate with the Few York authorities in this mmiter, and that all availablo
3 .- information in

S PBureau's Mucmmmnammummmm

? “-and the Bew York Distriot Attorney's 0ffice furnished with a memorandum ine

oorponﬁ.ng infornation developed from this fils review which would appear to
wmwmmrmmmnmmodmmmmcm ,

n . N
Lthchdhuthmmumuotahlwmm_m
3 oconcerning Carlo Tresca that has been prepared from the Bureau's fflas a-
3V -tains all information in the Bureau's possessicn which 4t is believed mey becof
possible asristaoce in solving this case and which 4k ot known to be 11idedy .
the possessicn of the Mew York suthorftiss,” It .honidhonctodt&tpauﬂﬁ;h _
the speciilo request of ir. Gromet, fn Mﬂma acrorendua specisl, stress
bocnldﬁo;gnlsl informatioa d.nting qs),e_ﬁt.-o the time of Tresca's death
’ . L] e, 4,
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8AC, New York

!
Attormey, Mr. Frank Hogan. At the time you maks this memory svallable to
him, you should refer to the conversations with Mr. Gromet At the Buresu and
should advise Mr, Hogan that this msmorandunm contains all information available
to the Bureau which 1s believed to be of possible assistance in solving the case,
with particular stress on information dating from 1940 to 1943. It is also
belisved sdvisable that you advise ¥r, Hogan that this msmorancdum, while com-
plete in that respect, does not include all of the information in the Bureauts
files with regard to Tresca since this information is extremely voluminous and
moch of 1t dates back to the period of Tresca's activities shortly after the
First World War and does not appear to be of any possible practical value in
connection with the pressnt investigation bty the New York authorities of the
Tresca murder,

Tou are expressly instructed to give this matter your immediate
personal attiention, and I desire that you advise the Buresu of your action in

this mnzotion.
Attachmen
' r/‘?
|
\\3
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Time o1 [nterview 2:00 pem. to 3:L5 p.m.
| 1-8-46
i 7O : THE DIRECTOR _ . DATE: February 1, 1946

o 7418, /
r. L. Tols.n

e ke b, TaME
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(| SUBJBCT: CARLO TRESCA ! L A *“"?.,, 'is 5
l INTERMAL SECURITY - ; : LG e ——

. Tracy

. Carson
. Erar,
T
. PenxlnZEon

You will, of course, recall that Carlo Tresca for many years, . zin fam———

from before the First World War until his assassination in 1943, was an i iclfr———"'
extremely prominent and notorious figure in the New York Italian poli-  Jiipwwr——=—
tical picture, and that by virtue of his activities at varying periods as Wﬁﬁtﬁ |

- £ . s 3 e T . ) awmAl Flemaller am a iddaw aviadla andd _Taaean

t lll 8g.l.vil-uux, DUMQU u.un.n.u.l.au Sl LLilallyY &0 6 U el WGOUWMO Lkl alliva=Iacouvlo v = I

and anti-Commnist lert.:.st, publicist and organizer Tresca, prior to his death,
was considered the mumber cne stormy petrel on the Italian political scene in this
country,

GERY

El

- You nll recall Iurnner that Tresca was BSS&SS].M'BBG at 73143 Deflis OIN
Ja.nuary 11, 1943, as he was leaving the offices of his newspaper<4Il xartello” at
96 Fifth Avenue, New York, New York, by an assailant or assailants unknown who shot
him in the back of the head. Immedia.tely prior to his death and for several years
before, Tresca had been involved in an active bitter campaign against both Fascist
and Communist elements in the Italian colony in the New York area. As a result -
of these and his other prior activities Tresca had made inmumerable close friends
and supporters, as well as countless enemies, It should be remembered further that
the assassination of Tresca immediately evoked a storm of protest, criticism and
discussion, and that many of Tresca's friends and associates flatly claimed (without
apparent direct proof)} that the assassination of Tresca was a political murder
and was consummated by Stalinist elements. Italian Communists immediately vehemently

~ denied all such allegations and laid the counterclaim that Tresca had been un- .y

doubt assassinated by Ital Fascis Y
s i lan'”*‘f‘“lj?ﬁkm 'é..l_:_‘ 5l - e »/
\ You will recall that as a result{o‘.lw efeonti'&'v” rsr‘andr dibcuquon of
Tresca's déath, many liberal and particularly ﬁt .8 e ts attempted to
4“ force the Bureau into an active investigaticn of hi hich you will, of

&ourse, recall you declined since it was a matter completely within the jurisdiction

Yof the New York aut.hon‘.tiss and not within the Bureau's province,

'B L! It should be noted also in connection 'ni g t:s matter that the New York
. Clty Police Department and the New York District Attorney's (Office for New York

‘ y-» County, Nelr York, have couducted, during the throe years linee Tresca's death, a

g AR 2l e X mam o] e o mmiude o Ind s

_' L‘J conunm.ng intensive J-HVBB‘D:I.SID].OH in an affort %o J.uuuw.q &l PIUSeCULVe o

.~ Wurcerer or murderers. To date this investigation as reflected by the Bureau's ,

~ files and as will be more fully substantiated in this wemorandum, has been almost
completely ineffective, although the New York Police Department has identified

r one subject probably orie of the murderers in the person of Caming-xmhnto con-

£ meing whom additional data are set out below, .




Wemorandum for The uirector

At the above time pursuant to your instructions, I together with
- Supervisor W. K. Harvey, who was familiar with the information available to the .
Bureau concerning the Tresca murder, interviewed at length M, Jack Cromet, Head
of the Homicide Bureau of the New York County District Attomney's Ofiice, a.nd
Thomas Faye and Joseph Titilow who are alsc representatives of the New York
County District Attormey's Office working under Gromet in connection with the
Tresca murder,

In this connection you will alse, of course, recall that the interview
conducted with Gromet and his two assoclates was arranged with you by the New
York District Attorney, Frank Hogan.

At the inception of this lengthy interview, Gromet, who it should be
noted did most of the talking, explained that both the New York Police Department
and the District Atlorney's Office are extremely anxious to break the Tresca case,
but trat. to date their efforts have been relatively unsuccessful. Gromet pointed
out that the New York authorities have given this matter a most intensive in-
vestigation on a continuous basis since the murder of Tresca, but that despite ¢
the full three years of investigation and the fact that literally undreds of
suspects have been picked out they have found it impossible to date to satisfactorily
solve the case, Mir, Gromet and his associates pointed out further that considerable
pressure is still being brought to bear on the New York District Attomeyt's Office
by varicus liberal elemenis and particularly by the organization formed some time
ago named "The Carlo Tresca Memorlial Committee" which periodically has made efforts
to involve the Bureau in this investigation and has published frequent charges
of laxity in connection with the case on the part of the New York District
Attorney's Ofilce, Oromet pointed out that kr, Hogan and the other members of
the District Attorney's staff, as well as the New York Folice Department ofiicers
who have been assigned to this investigation have become "pretty fed up" with
these false allegations, particularly in view of the fact that the investigation
has been given by the New York authorities most intensive attention.

Mr. Gromet and his associates stated that they felt that in view of the
Bureau's many sources of information and the fact that this assassination might
possibly have political implications, the Bureau might have scme information con-
cerning Tresca which would be of value to them in solving the case. kr. Gromet
stated that they would be extremely grateful if the Bureau would furnish to them
any information which might be of value in solving this murder. !, Gromet and
his assoclates were. advised that, of course, the Bureau would be very happy to
furnish them any information we could which would be of assistance to them, but
that we bhad not, as they knew, investigated the muirder of Tresca and that conse-
quently they undoubtedly had more complete information concerning his assassination
than we did, Gromet advised then that he realized, of course, that we had not
investigated the case but stated he thought we might have some information which
4 “would be of assistance to them or which might furnish them additional and possibly
'.' Jroductd.u leads in comoction with their future ;anutiga.tion
K &,{ b S
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Memorandum for The Director

) I assured Mr. Gromet that we would be very happy $o furnish him such

*  information we might have which would appear to be of any ipterest to him, and
would not appear to be a duplication of information already in the possession
of the New York authorities, At this point, the ramifications of the Tresca
muirder were discussed at great length with Gromet, Faye and Titilow, These in- ;
dividuals asked a number of questions concerning information possibly in the ?
Bureau's gossessi.on, and the majority of their questions were, of course, answered
orally. It was explained to them, however, that in view of Tresca's long radical
political career the Bureau had voluminous information concerning him, including
a ten section main file and a number of other references, many of them dating back

to tha mﬁnd 'lmd'{a'l'-')v after the last war, It was sxplained to theas individuals
kbbbl W iy vl ARl 0P

T o W AL il £ R

that in view of the fact that in the years :Lmnediately preceding his death Tresca
was of no great investigative interest to the Bureau within its jurisdiction, much
of the information we possessed would undoubtedly predate his murder by several years.
. ' o ’ £

v Gromet stated that he, his associates and, of course, the District
Attorney, Mr., Hogan, would be most deeply appreciative if they would be given an
opportunity to review the Bureau's files on Tresca or in the alternative if the '
Bureau could furnish them with any information in our possession which might be !
of possible assistance in identifying the murderers of Tresca. Gromet was, of :
tourse, advised that we could not make our files available to him, but that we
would be happy to furnish him with information in them,after a review thereof,
which it was felt would be of interest or assistance to the New York authorities.
Mr, Gromet expressed his deep appreciation for this and stated that he was parti-
cularly desirous of receiving information concerning Tresca which might suggest
pPossible motives, enemies of Tresca or individuals who might have information con-
cerning his murder with particular stress on information dating from 1940 until
the time of Tresca's death on January 11, 1943.

At thie naint in tha intarviow. Ur. Oramst and h'nl asaacistos 1atad
-1 4 RSk W y" L LAl ] il W 'L"" R AL R 2 ) T o ol el W W ol Gl W Yl

in considerable detall the results of the New York a.uthorities' investigati
the Tresca case. Their observations in this connection are believed to be

some mterest end consequently are being brieﬂy sumiarized below,

on of
of

According to these individuals, there were apparently at lsast three
men involved in the assassination of Tresca. The man who did the actual shooting
who waited with a gun at the 15th Street entrance of the building housing
Tresca's newspaper,. another gunman who waited at the 5th Avenus entrance of this
building, and a third man who drove the murder car, It will be recalled in con-
nection with the man who waited at the Sth Avenue entrance where Tresca did not
appear and who apparantly did not do the actual killing that he left a loaded .38 -
caliber police positive revolver near the Sth iverue sntrance which, according to
‘Gromet, contained no fingerprints and could not be traced, 4ill t.hree of these
Mﬁdnals expressed the opinion that the assassination was an unusual workmanlike
j&b and advised, as the Bureau has known for somstime, that:they bad identified one
the believed murderers, Carmine Galante, who was seen Jprior to the mrder
An the car which was later identified by the police as the > car, Oalante;
““who has & long criminal record and the reputation in the yrid as & "killer®,

dm teald csrad b Mo d T amd ALY e bo hawea dona dha a "'.‘-m+"lﬂ vk ala
&9 UTLLETYTEUL U UViVIOVy FEJF); Gl LAVLLUW W O MMEYE UWIT VT BUAPERL SRS ULLp Waue ma

though he was apprehended and returmed to the New York State Prison at Sing Sing for
breaking his paroles absolutely no success has been had in making him talk.
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Memorandum for The Director

Consequently, according to these individuals, the other two murdersrs
are not only unidentified by the police but they have no real knowledge as to their
identities. At this point, Faye expressed the opinion that the Job was so well
done that it looked almost as if three gunmen from three diffferent parts of the
country had been brought together for the purpose of mrdering Tresca without
being aware of each other's identities, except perhaps by the use of first names

A“1 Lt 4
Ciliy o

It was also ascertained from these individuals that the New York
authorities had not been successful in tracing the ownership of the murder car,
In thie connection, it is recalled that some weeks before the killing the car
was bought casually at a New York used car lot by an individual giving a false
name and address who has never been identified. Gromet advised that the owner
of the used car lot claims he will be able to identify the person who purchased
the car, but although efforts have been made to have him identify mumerous
suspegtss no identification has yet been effected.

At the conclusion of the interview, all three of these individuals
expressed their deep appreciation for the Bureau's cooperation and particularly
for the Bureau's willingness to furnish them with any information in the Bureau's
possession which might assist them in solving the case. They were advised that
a complete review would be made of the Bureau'!s files concerning Tresca, and that
they would be furnished in New York with a memorandum containing any information
of assistance to them. It was specifically pointed out in this connection that
in view of the voluminous character of the Bureau's information concerning

TE'wauq, it would undos k‘m"dﬁ’f take seversl A-FS o CU“AHIJIG"‘ a full review of this

information and to evaluate it for the purpose of abstracting therefrom a.rvt-hing
of value to the New York authorities,

ACTION:

“ls A complete review of the Bureau's files concerning Tresca has been
made and tnere is attached a twelve-page summary memorancdum concerning him con-
taining all the information in the Bureau's files which it is believed may be of
value to the New York authorities in possibly solving the Tresca murder. In
preparing this memorandum, particular stiress has been placed on the availavle
information dating from 1940 until Tresca's death in 1943, It should be noted
that the attached summary memorandum includes all the pertinent information obtain
as a result of the review of several sections of the maln file on Carlo Tresca,
as well as approximately 1,500 collateral see references. )

2. Attached for your approval is a personal and confidential letter
to BAC E. E. Conroy of the New York Office enclosing copies of this memorandum
_and directing that he personally make one copy thereof available to New York County

Add

Sl el wad oA measyr Weanl Hasan _»
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y TO ‘ Director, FBI : - DATE: February 4, 191\»6 '
RY FRO’% SAC, New York |

\ !SUB_‘[EC’I‘ CARID ‘I'R.ESCA. ' o . | o '” o

1

Voo INTERNAL SECURITY = T T

. There is being enclosed for the Bureau's information tho
following items which appsared in New York pnblications in cormootio
with the above captioned individualz '

5 o . (1) A letter to the editor of the "New ork Times" by
T . JOSWAID GARRTSON{VILIARD and NOR)
B _ ~ appeared on Jamuary 18, 1946.

~(2) ‘An article entitled,‘#l‘resoa Canm:l,,t.tea&sks FM
- Pertinent Questions to D, A, Frank k S, Hogan", which
- appeared in "La Parola™ on Janua.ry 19, 1 46. :

'

-
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Aztion Sought in Tresce Case
To The bditor of The Few York Times:

You have the cordisl thanke of the Trescs KMemorial Committee for good coverage
of the Carlo lresce mamcrisl mesting in Cooper Union last Thursday., For the sake
of the record, may we comment on certein phases of that demonstration?

Ve refer particularly to the speech of Eleazugfﬁipsky, former assistant district
attorney, who for over e year was assigned to the Tresca murder investigstion but
who resigned Jan. 1. Invited by our committee to speak, he made a defense of
District Attorney Horan's affice motable for vehemence and a little astonishing for
some of the things he said, Vhatever his intentions, that speegh had the effect
of being misleading, '

Obviously on the defensive, ¥r, Lipsky struck at "outsiders" for gettlng in
tne way of the investization" and for givinec information to the press "that
should not have been made public”.

Let us say hers thet our commitiee has rever made public amy data thet oould
possibly heve hampered the ofplclal inquiry, and we do not Know of mny one else
wno has,

¥Mr, Li.sky did mot meet sny of the charges thet had heen made against Nr, Hogen's
office in the fight to get tangible act on toward finding and punishing Tresca's
k¥illers, He did mot atiempt to justify the fact that that office let three years
co by without gquestioning two close friends of Tresce, familiar with his political
enmities,

One added oharge in our formsal statement Thursday night did not get into the
press: ‘“hen Iresca was killed in 1943, he had in a pocket s check for several
hundred dollars, signed by ancther intimate friend--s prominent labor union official,
Yet that friend, who also knew much about Tresca’s conflicts, likewise has never
been examined by anyone in authority.

In 4pril, 1944, ¥r, Hoger was urged to ask the FBI for help in the iresca case,
because of its intermnstional implications, Though admitting that his office had
reached s dead end in the inquiry, bn refused to do this, asserting thet his men were
"just as sompetent” as those ol the FEI, .ifter twenty-one months with no apparent
progress, isn't it time for him to reconsider that refusal?

Oswald Garrison Villard,
T v T‘nn oo
Avis LIl dld - LUII- =2 =)

¥ew York, Jan, 15, 19



"La Parola"
Janu~ry 19, 1942
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QUISTONS Te DL AL TRAT S, FAGAN

A Stetement Bv Morman Thom-g

The follovin; stetment w-s mrde by ¥ara~n Thomes, cha'rmon
of the Sarlo Trescs Femortal Committee, at the mass-mectinz held %n Cocoer
Tnion, on Trursdsy eveninz Jami-ry 10, tc cormenorste the t¥4rd anniversary
¢ the nurder that shocized tae laboer and rntf-fegetet mevoront of 210
countri ~g,

"There can te no reasonrdle dsubt th-t the murder of CAZLO
TBTSCA three years ago tomorraw nfght, at Fifth Avenun snd 10th Street,
durfng the d'm-out, was a nolitleal nurder. There h-=e hzen no hint of -ny
other neaetbiiity., BSo long 2« that wanton er*rc %s un anies™:4 4a théfs clty,
Lere ummunished rmurders by sangsters with nolitical conneet’cns are rlready
= chellenge t¢ the inte-Tiiy »nf as=nelty of ocor derocracy, ve shall hove
tio further mrecedert of the sale use of murder to s*lence » noliticel foec.

®T heve »lrendy satd thet ve nar~ not here for cintroversiil
sneculntion about the ettty of tho er'minrls vwire nuilad the trinzer or
who tlarzed and 1:.4d for th's H1ling, Suffice *t 4o say th-% obv®cusly
Treaeals act*vities b-d nowired tre hatred of M actcte, rezant converts
from Feosgism, and Cemmuntete, Tt aleo was mutlicly stoted trt e hed
‘nmulted one or more indfvidu~le vho hrd connections with tott the under-
vorld ~ad wi{h influent=l nolitfe*nns, Promer cfficta) dnvectigation
w47t hnve rovesled othier mo~stbilities.  All these efrounct ‘f~~s -nd nny
otliers suggested by evidencs thnt the molicas bre turned 1= oA Yoo Toon
relentlessly »nd f=irly exnlored.

The Abhnndaned Automowile

AMhara wan
Thera wae

t-&

T on aems
FAG jn.s C.ER e

;reat activity by the District Attorney's office »nd the p olice. There were

newsnaner storles $nétentnz thHat ind*ctrmonts md cht conme en: Fov. "Mhe
Ve automoblle in which the kIllere n~nnrently escomed v-s found amborloned,

with tre keys In the fgnftion lock, n few blocks from the erire scenn. 4

s~ wusnect wvas arrested, a narcled gunmen, CAR‘TYPSGATAMTI. Pwo nerole cfficers

. declared they sav him enter that same car, of which thoy_‘ook the number,
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"two rours before Tresca wos ki'led. Golante was mic¥ed pn % Prioce and
- T1izabeth Strcets, within a Black of the gorage $n which %he escane car
Liad been kent. Loter the rarage ovrer wne prrestad. 3Both suspects oud-
scsently were released. At that time there were rarsietent re-orts of
sharp conflict betwoen the Diastrict Attorneyts office -nd the Police De-
vartment. Certein high nolice o fteinlse, recording to nudbl*shed stories,
felt that Galante hnd been 2rrested %4no scun, thrt e ghould have bren
1oft free to roam about and should hnve been tra*l-dé tn dfscover those
with whom he assaclated.
WSa far as A TNOWS, a2
zuthorfties in th*e enee h-a been frritless. There h-we been no *ndfct-ents,
and thore Js not mrosmect of sny. And certain cireumstantial evidence which
¥ chall briefly recanitulate eheds strong doudbt on the comnctity or zeal
of t“an in chnrge of tkhe District Attorney's investication.

tha “u'h'l".n Irnawe 211 +he ant ct !r4 tv he ths

waite . Vg =y v

"Tn the Snring of 1944 T wuas one of a delegnaton of thiee
viieh went to see DISTETCT ATTCRYEY FRAYK S. HYGAY aboul this unsolved
erine. Ee 2dmitted that his ofMce had reachzd 2 dend era In the Tresca
‘nvastication. %We urged trhet he *avite the FBY to heln *n thet inguiry.
But hLe declirn~d to do this. contendinrz that ks *nvestigatores were just as
commetent as those o¢ the F3T.

"Thnat dar 'r. Vogan certeinly M31‘¢~ *f e 34 not sny 20

- emeatfiaally, that his stef” had followed evary czlu~ ?n the Treecz cez2 0
*ts lozteal endi. e 2*dn'i gusstion that statement then, heé no gerson to.
“r. Yngan wes courteous eno>igh; we ashed some suesiions =bout marticular
no'nte, end got the anzvers.
,/ .

4 . Prgnucco 'Toe Tnvestigator!t

"Severnal veelg lnter, however, sore of our sssoc*~teg began
tc learn svrvrising thinzse shout the conduiet of the fnveetiention by ¥Fr.
Tooants office. Phontoetat?e evidence of thelr “*nédin~g w-s sasa bhled. T
nnve some of those mhotosteils here tontihit.

"Tn Aucust, 1044, ¢kat evidence trs rrecentcd to the Detrict
Attorney by fzur Tesmonetdle eitizeas -- RORRTS Le<TRTST, FCRWOR MUWYCTPAL
JUSTTCE DOROTEY-XTNTCHN, ROGIR Mol BALDWTN, A™D EDUARD CONLTYTTLAN.

"For ne~rly two years a young ~sseistent éfstrict attorney
nimad LOTTS ANNPAGITICSO was *n chorge of the 7ta113n end of th:e Tresen
. faveat!gntion ~- clearly the moet *mportant end. Mr. Eprnst end h*s £roun
- ) ~kanded to Mr. Hognn evidence show'ng thet Pegnuceo h-d besn closely assouclated
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fywlth Fasciets andé Frscist symmethizers in the pest, had recelved honors
and awsrds from them, and had fulsomely nrefsed YMuesolini's regime.

Pagnuccol s Fescict Connectfons

"Tn 19292 Louis Pagnucce, =8 » senfor in the College of the
City of Wew York, wrote £ thesSs entitled TTATTAN FTNANCTNG TN THE AMERTCAN
VARFET, Here *s a vhotostat of the ttle page. Tt shows that the Freclst
Ttalian Ministry swarded Pagnuceo =z gold medal for that thesis, which dealt
enthus?astically with the do'ngg of the ¥Mussolini crowd in Tialy.

"In 1936 Pagnucco was one of 14 university stydents who were
awarded cash schol=rshivng from a fund collected by GENTROSQPPOPE, wealthy
newspaper nublisher, snd to which Mr. Pope himself gave $1,000. (For years
before that, and later, Mr. Pove was often attacled by uarlo Tresca, both
in print and in nublic sneeckes becruse of the nro-Faseict pttitude of
Mr. Pope's newspapers. : :

"Pagnuceo made a speech of thanks in behalf of the recipients.
After excressing gratitude to the givers of the money, Pegnucco said: 'The
hour has arrived for the Ttallans in Amerieca tc get a nlace in the sun, AS
THE VTCTCRYQUS IF°CE CF NEW TTALY SAYD, ané T hope that those who are bene-
flted today MAY TOMORRQW RESTPROCATE the good they are recelving by workdng
efficiently ané successfully for the growing elevation of Ttallan vrestige
In America.t

1Tn 193¢ Pagnuccee wes Guest of Honor No, 2 st = grand bell
given by an Tast Side Ttelian club under the petronage of the Fasclst Royal
Consul Generzl. Other guests of honor listed on the ball program were
widely known =8 Fesclst propagendists.

"Becaunse of time limitations, T am giving you orly the high
lights on Mr. Pegnucco. Cther details zre set forth ‘n a pemphlet which
our commiitee issned a few weeks ngo.

N\

Pagnucce Stays On

"When the Ernst group took thelr evidence to the Disirict

Attorney, they urged that Pegrucco be removed from the Tresca investgation.
They declored tiivt though he right be honest and efficient, Pagnueco coculd

not be ex-ectsd fo exemine effectively persons from whom he had recelved
fevors or honors. mhe Frnst committee alsc wointed out that the Treseca
inouiry LD 17T BATN EXHAUSTTVE because twe of Carlie's friends who were in
a mositien to k_ w abo
questioned.

+ hie —glitdenl copfldtonts 1*--r revor Dean 2alled znd

-
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Frosecutor Fogan refuced either to 47splace Pasgnueco or 1o
ag¥ him to withdraw from the crse. For weeks he versicted *n that refusal.
Thuen, late in October, 1244, he learned that the Zrnst comm?tiee and 117
well-known nersons were about to go higher ur to demand officlal aection.
Tnen Mr, Hogen suddenly changed his mind. He agreed now tc nut Assistant
Drgtrict Attorney WLRAZAR LTPSEY o dfrect charge of the Invesiigetion,
under the supervision of his chief assistant, Jecod Grumet, head of the
Eomiecide Burezu.

"Surposedly the new inguiry wromised by Mr. Hogan was to
begln at once. But NWovember and December passed w*thoul any spparent start,
vhile Mr. Linsky was st?ll rept busy with trial work. Fot until 1,200
versong met in Webster Hall on January 11, 1245, and denanded action, did
the celling of witnesses begin.

¥y Did Lipsky Resign?

"Stung by contimuing criticism, Mr. Hogan told the npress
next dsy thet Mr. Lipsky was givingfall time 10 the Tresca case. But on
Mareh & Mr. Lipsky wes working on snother rmystery -- the ¥1lling of
SALVATORT STA7C00, coat manufacturer, in an spertment bullding elevator.
Prom thet t7we until legt month a deer fog of offfefal silence settled
down over the Tresca =lgving.

"Tn December 1t becarme “nown thet Mr. Lipsky had resigned
from the District Attorney's office. He auit there Janusry 1, returning
to private rractice. H's reasons for resigning HAVS NOT BRTIN MATR PUBLIC.
T am not malting any guesses as to vhet these reascns were,

UThe %rnst committee, in i1ts presentation to Mr. Hogan,
dec” ared that the Tresca investication manifestly had not been exhaustive.
They cited the names of itwo Tresea's friends who were in a nosition to
have knowledge of hig volitical enmities, 2nd who had never been guestdioned
by anyone in suthority =2bout what they knew of Carlols life.

"After Mr, Lipsky had supplanted Pagnucco in the investi-
gation, CME O THE FRIFNDS was called and examined. 3UT TFE WHCLE YEAR COF
1945 PASSED, AWD THR CTHEER AW YWSITTOWRD WAS STTLL ¥OT QUEST™IONZD.

"
"On Decerber 28 lagt T wrote to MYr. Jogzan sbout this, and

T also told him that to my zreat surmrise T had just learned th=t a third

man, aler 2 friend of Carle Tresca, hzd never been guestioned by any

one connected with the investigstion. Yet this mon h=d long worked w!th

Carlo and had been associsted with him for yvears in the labor and reseisl
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"movement. And !f Mr, Pagnucen or ony one in Mr. Hogan's office hed read

the newspaner !fmnedintoly ofter the murder, AVD TF THRY YERZT RTALLY TEF-

TTRUSTID IN SQLVITG THTS CRTME, they coulc not noss‘bly have om*tted thet
st

man from thedr vitness Mist. TFor victures of him ond of Tresca were nud-
lished side by side in at least one dally newsnaner at that time.

$ATD YTTHTN THS WEEK T have learned that a fourth i{nd*vidual
vho certatnly should have been celled has been ignored by Mr. Hogen's
office.

"hen Tresca was Killed, %2 hnad in one of his nockets a
checz for several hrndred dollars. Tt wes signed by 2 aoed friond, a
well-I'nown labor-union offictal, who had hod lunch w*th Carlo two day;
oufore the murder.

"Why was not the signer of that chec ssted ~hat he imew
about Carlo Tresce's life? ‘

ALY four of these fr'ends of Carlo who seemed of so l'ttle
*mmortance to the Dfstrict Attorney's office in th's cese are In thie
gether!ng tenight.

Did Pagnucco Scan the'Progresso!

"Soon after this murder, storles vere nublisted saying that
Aselstant District Attorney Pagnucco was scanning the bact numbers of
Tresca's nemer, TL VART'LLO, looking for clues t0 persons with motives for
doing him horn,

"Dd Mr. Prponucco also scan other newsnapers for clues?
D14 he or any one elge in the Dietrict Attorney's office examine and check
the different stories in the oress about the movements of the escepe car
used by the klllers? The storfes varled.

“Did Kr. Pagnucco or any one *n the Dietrict Attorney's
ffice read a news story on the Tesce cese which ammeared in Generoso Pove's
Daper 1L PROGRESSO TTALO-AIBRTCANC, on January 12, 1944?
"That story said:

1A year ago yesterday evening an sutomobile with 1ts motor
running stood in Vest Fifteeath Street near the corner of Fifth Avenue,

®'A little later two men left the office of the journsl IL

{;ﬁRJBI!LLO. Palidng, the two walkd seross to the nortirreut uurner of Fif=- - -

.
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"iThe docr ¢f the automobile opened, 2nd a men 7ot out 2nd
vroceaded towsrd tro same corner. “hen he overtook the two nen he commenced
¢ 2¢adly gun Tire. Tae victim was Cnrlo Tresce. The imarderer turned, ran
to the automobile, and escaned.

BtFrox that moment the state hes veinly searched for the
asspssin. . o !

"The moint of this ¢s that no Inglish lsnguage dally that
we heve scen had the escape car in West Fifteenth Street before the shots
vere Tired.

"How d1d T1 Prozresso know that the escane car wa'ted in
T’a-b ThéEh Chmanks 'nl.! '-llv Ta o ~d =N Lewm 1 Awn Am +head malndn flve Lro s
AUWLL WNULETOU] 1] l-ln VC I‘JI.J DUCD a. l’v.H.U'UJ.D'uI.I"" L") JI!1D UU MLy LY iR -]
that story simply the lozical nsswmotion of a rewrite man who dfdn't take

the trouble to lock un the clipe on the ceses, Bui wrote what he assumed
gangstere would do? Again was this mere coincldence? Mayde 1t was.

ROTSTRYCT ATTCRNTY BOGAN told the nress » few days ago, (and
T ouote from the Ferald Tr'’bune of December 21): ‘'Several detectives are
STTLL DIVOTING THSTRE FIULL TTMZ to the case' unauota.

"Tf that fe true, w”"lﬂt are those 1m'sst‘gators do'nz with
their full time?

NThe comm*ttee of which T am chairman exnects an answer to

this question in deeds, not *n conventicnal denials in tomorrow!'s newspanersg.?

b
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# ,-cfafﬂurzau of hnuestigs _
Fnited Ftates Bepartment of 5 .otice

r

New York -~ New York

February 28, 1946.

Re: CARLC {RESCA
INTERNAL SECURITY - I

Dear Sir:
Please refer to Bureau letter of February L, 1946, Im-
mediately after the receipt of your letter of reference I talked to
At this

Mr. Frank Hogan, District Attorney for New York County.
time I conveyed to him the information set forth in letter of refer-
ence, as {nstructed by the Bureau. I then prepared a letter to him
dated February 18th, confirming my comments, & copy of which is
attached hereto. .

Mr. Hogen, in reply, sent to this office letter dated

February 19th, a copy of which is attached hereto.

Enclosures-2
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234 U, S. Court House
Foley Square
New York 7, N. Y.

February 18, 195,

Honorable Prank 3. Hogan

District Attorney, New York County
155 Leonard Street

New !brk 15. N. Y-

Dear Mr. Hogan:

Regcantly Mr, Jack Orumat of ‘your affica

AR W e AL W - -

called at the FBI headquarters at Wauhington, D.C., with
two of hls assoclates, iu connection with the Carlo Tresca
murder case. It was explained that the Bureau had not
conducted an inveatigation of the Tresca murder, and that
in all probability the New York authorities were in pos-
session of far more information than 1= the Bureau on this
perticular point. Mr. Grumet agreed that such was the case,
but stated that he felt that the Buréau might have some

" informatiaon that mizht be of esssistunce in solving the

CE636.

There are being attached hereto two ooples
of a memorandum regarding Carlo Tresca. It ocontains all
information avallable to the Bureau which 13 believed to
be of possible amsistence in solving the case, with parti-
cular stress on information dated from 1940 to 1943. While
complete in that respeot, it does not include all the
information {n the Bureau 8 files withregard to Treasca,

slinna +hia annnmnf-i ~ ‘n .vi-nnmn'lv rn'\'l “Inl nous nnﬂ nnnh
(== T ] WA byl W i d bl W MIGE Wi \FAL Tl llad

of it dates back to the period of Treaca s activities
shortly after the first World War, and coes not appear to
be of sny practical value in connectlion with the present
investigation by the New York authorities of the Tresca
nurder.

You may be assured that the FBI will be
glad to cooperate with your office in this matter. Ale-
though the memorandum submitted oontalns all available
Anformation in ths Bureau's flles concerning Trucn which

?? dob
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' Honorable Frank S. Hogan

is belleved may be of value to you, please do not
hesitate to call upon us in the event that you feel
that there might be any other information which would
be helpful to you. '

Sincerely,

E. E. CONROY )
Special Agent in Charge.

Enclosures 2
EEC :MT
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DISTRICT ATTORNEY
~ OF THE .
COUNTY OF NEW YORK.

t
February 19, 1946.

Honorable E. E. Conroy

Special Agent in Charge

Federal Bureau of Investigation
23}, U.S. Court House

Foley Sguare

New York 7, New York.

Dear Mr. Conroy:

I wish to acknowledge recelpt of, and thank
you for, your letter dated February 18, 1946, in which you
enclosed two coples of a memorandumregarding Carlo Tresca.

A qulck look at the memorandum indicates that
your office has gone to considerable trouble in preparing this
digest of the information in your files which might bear on the

Tresca murder. I em greatly indebted to you for your cooperation
in this matter.

Your offer to be of further assistance, if addi-
tional informatlion materislizes, is also deeply appreciated.

With kindest regards,
Sincerely,

/8/
FRANK S. HOGAN

FSH:HX
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8C, ow York ¥arch 13, 19L6
d_ﬁ'- John Bagar Boover - Director, Pedarsl Buresn of Tavestigaticn
- CARLO TRESCA | :

INTERMAL SECURITY ~ 1

_-/

hrmhfmﬁon,thmm&dinthnﬂu!akﬁmm

Cema__ ____ @ and A ha A _BPeh AL A A b dVomma toena l....t...-
FOUIURTY 1D, 1700p & DEWNS iveam W Wil SLIP0V WAL WO LOULLEE oL w

. questioned concerning two of New York's mtmmmmor
recect yoars, that of Carlo Tresoa, noted radical editor who was xlain oo

- Jenuary 11, 19!0, md that of Albert E. Langford, wealthy taxtile exmcutive |
who was Mdllad in his apartmont at the Notel largoery, 270 Park Avonue, Eew York

City, cn Juoe L, 19L5.

The ners item stated that Rr, Edbrard 8. Silver, Chief Assistant District
Ltuquxmpcmwmoumgmmummm mmea of

WL T am L HaTlawatd Loswed a ssnafntlwe un-nﬁﬂ -L-&‘-* o -
ok oL 9 BiGWAELWY) MFBWERS & WA Wb Ad —

February 1, 1915, ﬂn‘hichh-d.unlnnﬂthlt,

»iln o investigation by this office of warious
indications srose Sending to show that the

~ ~  have bem involved in severul hmicides camxlitied in )
rmemmgacmwmmctmomw Neow Tork

County District Attormey are Im-ld.m together to probe Few Tork
angles. At ths presant time there are no concrete developuonta,

*1This imeaunaﬁoni contiming, hm;'tho casos being
probod are the Langford, the "'.'n and three recant hold-up murders

in Hsnhattan,!
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Siir, Siiver reluswd o ‘cumu.x-w- naes of the iodividuals who
had been guestioned st his offige for several hours previously. It
mnpoﬂad,hﬂﬂw,thn one of % hnmaonwietnwsmﬁngl
sentence of from forty to eighty mi.namupriwn,-ndtho
othar was a 'stool pigean,' notoricus to the police for his fadriceations,
numm.mm,mymmummuwyammrtmm

m@wmomymn.rm of tho stalf of
Fraok S. Bofdn, -distedoct attorney of New York County, and Captain Danisel
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Office Memorandum - ovitep
— '

ATES GOVERNMENT

TO :  The Hirector— ) DATE: MNarch 13, 19L6
FROM : D. L, Ladd .’

&
SUBJECT: CARLO-TRESCA

TNTERNAL SECURITY -~ 1

ts you will recall, recenitly kr. Jack{Gromet, head of the T
Hordicide Bureau of the New York County Disirict Attorney's Offlce, called gbiﬂ;ﬁﬁj_‘*‘
at the/Bupefu together with two of his assoclztes, Kr. Thoggguﬁaye and et
Mr. dJ l?Tﬁtllow, and at the request of the New York Disfrict Attorney, i
Fran fﬁbgan, were interviewed at some length concerning the assassination
of Cérlo Tresca, which oce;;;pd at 9:U45 P.¥., January 11, 15L3, as he left the
offices ¢f his newspaper, HMartello," at 96 Fifth Avenue, New York, liew York.
¥r. Gromet, at the time 6T the interview, stated he realized that the Bureau has not
conducted any investigation of the murder but stated that ir view of the Bureau's
many sources and the possible political implications in the Tresca killing, he
thought that the Bureau might have some informztion that might be of assistance
in solving the case.

M¥r. Cromeb was advised that the Bureau would, of course, be glad to
cooperate with the New York authorities in this matter and a lengthy memorandum
was prepared contzining information in the possession of the Bureau which would be
of possible assistance toc Lr. Hogan. This memorandum was furnished to the Special
Agent in Charge of the New Tork Field Office for delivery to Mr. quan. On
February 19, 1546, ¥r. Hogan directed a letter to the Spe01al Agent in Charge of
the New York Field Cffice thanking him for the memorandum regarding Tresca and
stated, "A quick look at the memorandum indicates that your office has gone to
considerable trouble in preparing this digest of the informetion in vour files
which might bear on the Tresca murder. I am greatly indebted to you for your
i cooperation in this matter. TYour offer to be of further assistance, if additional
- informetion materializes, is also deeply appreciated.™

For your information there appeared in the New York Times for
February 15, 1946, a lengthy news item to the effect that the Tresca murder and the
Albert EYEangford murder, which are considered two of New York's most celebrzted
unscolvetd murders, may have been committed by the same gang that was responsible for
three recent holdup killings in New York, which information was revealed by
Broo yn authorities on February 1i, L9h6 The news item indicated that Edward
s er, Chief Assistant District Attorney of Kings County who is acting 12 District
Attorney during the illness of Yiles F. licDonald, issued 2 carefully guarded state-
rent in which wes diselosed the following:

"In an invecstigation by this office of various homicides in this for—"

borough, indications arose tending to show that the same persons may

have been invelved in seversl homicides commitied in ¥ew York County.

For this reason the Kings County District Attorney and the New York

County Distriect Attorney are working together to probe these New York

angles. At the present time there are no coaﬁl’jIEEQQEIOpmentshp,
v ‘ P s
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The news account stated that kr, Silver refused to divulge the names
of the individuals who had been Quectioned in his office for several hours previously.
It was reported, however, that one of them was z convict now serving a sentence of
from LC to 80 years in the State Prison, and the other was a "stool pigeont
notorious to the police for his fabrications. ' For your informetion, Albert E.
Langford was a wealthy textile executive who was killed in his six-room apartment
2t the Hotel Varguery, 270 Park Avenue, Kew York City, June L, 19L5.

RECOMNENDATTON ¢

There is attached a letter to the New York Field Division requesting
that they discreetly ascertiain any new developments concerning the two
suspected individuals who may hzve been responsible for the Tresca murder.

Attachment



ﬁnit:hiitatu Bepartment o Astire ™
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May 6, 1946 CooT
a Py, | R . o
y, iy'- | - ,‘,
(‘\"1 L ‘
DIRECTOR, FBI o/ T
"_ By \"’ Re: CARLO TRESCA .
AN INTERMAL SECURITY - I
h g & N (Bureau file 61-1335) .
T L AN '
Dear Sir: \i\ ' N
‘ \

Rererencl is made to Bureau letter dated March 13, 1946, requesting
the New York office to discreetly ascertain, if possible, any information
rega.niing the two individuals mentioned by Chief Assistant District At~
torney EJUWARD S. SIL7ER of Kings County, in a statsment issued on the

evening of Pebruary 14, 1946.

b 2,670
onfidential informan whose- identity is known to the
nder appropriate pre ntacted Assistant District Attorney

WILLIAM PEARIMAN of Kings County, who furnished him with the following in-
formation regarding the investigation of the homicide report in the state-

ment of February 14, 1946.

The investigation conducted by the District Attornmey'a office at
Kings County was in connection with the killing of FERDINA CIA, alias
" The g@ow" The shooting and killing of BOCCIA took place at f.hefCIRCOLO
STOFORO COFFEE SHOP AND CLUB at 533 Met litan Avenue, Brooklyn
York. A.c_oﬁlng‘"to“trm one JOHN'TAFURI, who resides at . Union

—Street, Brooklyn, New York, and has a place of bnsmess opposite the
CIRCOLO CRISTOFORO,received a phone call from members of an unidentified
gang, and he was ulcod if FERDINAND BOCCIA, alias "The Shadow", was in
the club playing cards. TAFURI indicated that BOCCIA was there. later on

the shooting and killing of BOCCIA took place.

LYY i
According to Confidential Inférmant ‘ TAFURY at one time
was implicated in a hold-up at Johnson Averue, Brooklyn, New York.

He also indicatel that one ¥ was indicted for the homicide.
However, he has not yet been apprehended and is at large. He is believed
to own a restaurant somewhere around 50th St. in Nﬂ_}om City. -

. 2 . - » ) —_— e
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Letter - Director ‘

5/6/46
NY 100-9744 - D2, & ar i
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The informant was, however, unable to ascertaln the names of the
two individuals mentioned in the statement of February 14, 1946, that were
being questioned by the District A 's office. However, it was the
opinion of confidential informan that whenever homicides, involving
underworld gangs are committed @ members thereof are usually acquainted
with various homicidds previously committed. It was undoubtedly with this in
mind that the Districf Attorney of Kings County thought he could obtain in-
formation shedding some light on the mmrder of C ESCA.

Confidential informant micated that he would advise the
New York office if any informatio arding the identity of the two indi- =~
viduals in question came to his lmowledge.

) &)
v An attempt was made by Special Ag to contact
Assistant District Attorney JOACHIM TITOLO, a sc te of the agent,

under appropriate pretext. Mr. TITOLO, comnected with the District Attornmey's -
office, New York County, recently called at the Bureau in connection with
this case, together with JACK GRUMET, head of the Homlcide Bureau. It was
ascertained, however, that Mr. TITOLO no longer is connected with the Dis-
trict Attorney's office, having resigned very recently. It is believed from
the nature of remarks heard at the District Attorney's office that Mr.
TITOLO, who was recently a lieutenant Commander with the Naval Intelligence,
may have resumed intelligence work, in view of the fact that he alleged he
was going to South America to organize offices for a large import and ex-

port firm.

Very truly yours,

u
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Wnited Ftates Bepartmeng  Justice
Federal Burean of Inuvestigation

New York,. New York

;' Director, FBI (J)

Fe: CARLO TRESC L R
INTFENAL SFCURTTY-T e
(Bureau file 51-1335)

] _Dear Sir: - - :
\(" Reference is mede to my letter of May 6, 1946, '
1\ A in connection with the above captioned case.
\ \\’\ T am forwarding herewith two coples of an article,
W N which appeared in the New York Herald Tribune on May 7,
P 1946, which reflects that the homicide of FEZMDINANDABOCCIA4-

on September 19, 1934, ard

alias "THB‘ISHADC\"“, oceury,
one of the individua cused of the homicide is VIT

and enother is MICHARIRIIRANDI.

Verv truly yours

.
b
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N o\ - R. E. CONROY, SA
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NEW YORK HERALD TRIBUNE
Tuesday, May 7, 1946

GENOVFSE TRIAL IN 1934 SLAYING
OFF TIL JUNE 6

. State Wins Delay to Bring Frdm'Italy
Another ¥an Also-Accused of Cripe

Judge Samuel S. leibowitz, in Kings County Court, yes-
"c.erday set June € as the day VITO GENOVESE must stand trial for al-
legedly taking part in a 1934 homicide,

.yﬁ !A.'

The defense was ready to proceed vesterday, but the
state was not, JULTUS HELFAND, Assistant District Attorney, asked
originally for a two-month delay on the ground it would take that long
to return from J<aly ancther man allegedly involved in the crime,

GENOVESE, forty-four, was indicted on August 7, 1944, -
- for first-derree murder. Similarly indicted were five other as yet
unapprehended members of the Unione Sicilone, a secret organization
reputedly given to mulcting and extortion in the old Sicilian fashion.

Was Seized in Italy

They are charged with killing FERDINAND BOCCIA, called
"The Shadow", in a club at 553 Wetropolitan Avenue, Brooklyn, on Sep—~
tember 19, 1934. The fatal shooting, police said at the time, developed
over the division of profits of $150,000 from fleecing & victim in a ‘
crooked card game. i

GENOVESE was taken into custody in Italy in November,
1944, where he was reported to be working #s an interpreter on the
staff of Charles Poletti, then a colonel serving &s regional com-
missioner of the Allied ¥ilitery Government in Rome. GENOVESE was
believed to have fled to Ttaly in 1937, when he was named hy Governor
Thomas E. Dewey, then special rackeis prosscutor, As an unsavory Associ-
ate of ALBEET KARIKELLI, former Clerk of New York County.

. ' The other man still in Italy is bell %o be MICHAEL
" -* ¥IRANDI, ono of those named in the indiciment. Nr. s essid

1

/- /3 S5
Now York file 100-9'7% /-313_ an '—4 o ?
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NY 1009744 | ‘ '

MTRANDI wasn't returned sooner mostly hecause of the war. He said that
extradition oroceedings have heen instituted, and he wanted hoth de~
fendamt.s to sand trial topether.

laxity ¥as Charged

Jecrge J. Beldock, anpointed District Attorney of Kings
Coumty for the latter vsrt of 1945, charged last October, when running
for election to that office, that the office of his predecessor, WILLIAK
O'IFYTP, now Mayor, had been lax in dealing with the casa. The murder
napnened when William F. Y. Geoghan waa District Attorney of Srooklyn.

“Police arrested the killers," Mr. Seldock charged then,

"and t who hired them — MIHANDI and GENOVESE. But all ware
gulckly d char-- It was another case %o file and forget."

Hyman Barshay, GENOVESE's attorney, argued yesterday
that the stave has no proof as yet that the MINANDI being extradited is
the same man named in the indictment. Originally Judge Leibowitz or-
dered the trisl to start yesterday, »ut <hen changed his mind after
listening to further erpgument and set June 8 as the date.

e e
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OCCIA.

Two copies of this photograph with MIRANDI's description are being

Lt

‘ ﬁnitzﬁ‘ﬂatn B:partmrnr ’smtin

Federal Burean of !nunugaﬁnn

RE: CARLO TRESCA;
INTERNAL SECURITY - I
(Bureau File #61-1335)

b2, 47D

“ Reference is made to my letter dated May 13, 19L6, in conmnection
with the above-captioned case.

whose identity is kmown to the

furnished for the Bureau's information.

_ Encls. (2)

Very truly yours,

E. E. CONROY
Special Agent in Charge

nlm‘.xm
2 lh/

nﬁdential Informan
reau, fu shed the New Ior th a co f a photograp of MICHAEL
I, with aliases, M di, llichael s F , who is

being sought by the New Iork City Police Department for the homi

of

|
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WANTED FOR MURDER

SIICHAEL MIRANDI
Alinses MICHAEL MORANDI, WMICHAEL MORANID,
FRANK RUSSI
height 5 feet, 444 inches; weight 160 pounds |
Lnown alddress 629 Fast Olive

[X Ao di

( Ape 49 years:
Black hair; brown eves 1.
Street, Long Beach, 1.1, N.Y.
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Office Me(:.urdnd“um + UNITED IATES GOVERNMENT

T Director, FBI - DATE:  September 10, 1946
u FROM :° SAC, New York ' |
r SUBJECT: GARI.O e A3 ' - i . :.
T SEURITI -1 . - S
VI OVESE, concerning whom previocus information has been fomrdad

to the Bureau in connection with his trial for the murder of one BOCCIA in

Kings Coun oklyn, New York, was acquitted according te-€onfidential
/ Informant whose identity is kmown to the Bureau. The reason for the

acquittal was the fact that the tastmony of the accomplice, who test:.fied

aga:.nst GENQVESE, could not be corrﬁoorateu.

COnsequmtly, Judge LETBOWITZ, who presided at the tnal released’ .
GENOVESE on the basis of the rule of law that the testimony of an accomplice
aust be corroborated by independent proof which tends to connect the defend-
an} with the crime,

No further information is being forwarded regarding VITU GENCVSSE in
view of the fact that this individual is being currently investigated by the .
New York Office in the CAPGA CASE, _

= | ,,,«—-'1"?91*‘6*— '
JTG:HJR -

' 1009744 o ///t/ e

. 5% {“""""ﬁ
f ﬁ/ | gmoom'ani é/ J\; - #/2.
58 SEP 231340 or “sep 18700 *
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Oﬁ’ice Mer-umndum * UNITED .ATES GOVERNMENT

TO :  Director, FEI | : DATE: December 30, 1946
‘WFRoM :  SAC, New York
T ;
SUBJECT: CARIO TRESCA
i INTERNAL SECURITY - I°

Your attention is called to the fact that on November 22, 1946,
the New York Herald Tribune carried an article entitled, "Thomas S
Facts on 1943 Tresca Murder.® The article reflected that NORV. AS,
the nationally known Socialist, was prompted by the slaying of JOSEPH R.
—8COTTCRIGGIO to send a letter to District Attorney HOGAN relative to the
unsolved murder of CARLO TRESCA. The letter was partially set cut in the
Herald Tribune as follows:

"The death of Joseph Scottorigglo, an active Republican campaign
warker in Vito WMarcantonio’s district, as the result of his being beaten
by thugs, has raised the question of the degree to which this was a political '
murder. We understana that your office is, as it should be, busily investi-
gating that crime,

"This inquiry ought to revive interest in the deiiberate and pre-
meditated assassination of Carlo Tresca almost four years ago. In nd, qse /m
of ¥r. Scottoriggio it is possible that murder was not intended.

B WY WAWER VAL Wa WA deW A O wkh e

It ias, moreover, well nigh certain that Tresca's assassins acted from po-~
1litical motives, or were hired by men who acted from such motives, taking
revenge because of their victim's effective attacks upon one form of totali-
tarlanism or another—Fascism or Communism.

HMurder wae the nn'l}r intention in the death of Carlo Tresez

- - "The failure to apprehend the murderers or even to solve beyond
peradventure of any doubt the specific motivation behind the Tresca killing
will stand as an encouragement to the employment of assassination in American
political ‘quarrels.

*For months nothing has been heard from your office about the
Tresca case. . . . Have you dropped it--or relegated it to the long list of
unsolved crimes in New York County? If you are still working on iu, have
you any hope of a solution?*. . .

"~ o=
)
e

According to the article, Mr. HOGAN'S office had not answered the

letter. .
On November 25, 1946, the Herald Tribune, in an editorial entitied
®Crime and World Politics,” commen n the shooting ef 4he adviser t.o
+. be Ulrsinian delegate, Mr. GREGORY STAINIK. ‘Inketmn there th, 5/
5% sditorial stated that it would be idle to pretend that ‘ 5%
orime in New York. It thersafter referred to at INast: -u;.

of a political nature and cited those of CARLO TRESCA and JISEPH g 21 ‘52'

. 1 !
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JTG:RAA December 30, 1946

100-9744

The Bureau is hereby advised that the New York Field Division is
placing the above-captioned case in a closed status in view of the fact that
no apparent active investigation of the homicide is presently being conducted
by the New York authorities. However, the Bureau will be kept currently .
advised of any developments and information of a pertinent nature which
may come to the attention of the New York Field Division.

.







RD FORM NO. 64

fﬁce Memomndum s« UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

To Director, FBI DATE: 11/1/47
RO SAC, New York j '
L 1 -

~ SUBJECT: CARLO TRESCA

INTERNAL SECURITY (I)

Quoted below for the Bureau's information is an
item by NORMANYEHOMAS which appeared in the~{New York World
Telegram" of October 17th, 1947. The matter concerns the resolu-
tion by New York City Councilman FDWARDNRAGER calling for a new
investigation of the TRESCL murder case by the District Attorney
and the F. B. I.

MO mladae Waoee da
"wCCKLIE nway vl

. By Norman Thomas

B -3

"It is gratifying to learn that Councilman EDWARD
RAGER introduced & resolution in the City Council calling for a
new investigation of the CARIQO TRESCA murder case by District
Attorney Fogante office, inviting of the FRI into the case by
¥r. HOGAN, and ts new and independent' inquiry by the Police
Department «

"This action comes opportunely - on the eve of a
Justice for Tresca Conference, to be held at the Hotel Touraine
in Boston on Sunday, November 2. Spokesmen for lsbor and
liberal organizations meeting there will sesk te 'find some new
way to impel the New York authorities to run down the slsyers®
of Tresca, crusading Italjian editor, shot in the 1943 dim-out,
That crime is widely regarded as & political murder because of
Trescats attacks on totalitarisn regimes. The Boston effort
deserves all possible support.

"Megnhattan.”
KRCORDET .
JTG:KW INDE3E:. E
1000744
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T : °  Directar, FBI . S - DATE:  November 14, 1347 .
FROM :+ |, . gpc, New York - v
. ) L . : . .. MJ;-//\ ]
U summers CAWO TRESCA - : Ele oo
INTERNAL SECURITY - I o :
* R b I am enclosing herewith two copiss of a Spuech made by
. NORMANTHOMAS, Chairman of thekTiSCA MEMORIAL COLMITTEE., The speoch was B
=’ naje"at the Justice for Tresca Conference neld at the Hotel Touraine in -
" .. -Boston, Massachusetts, on November 2, 1947. It wes printed in the Italian .
" Socialist weekly newspaper "La Parola" of New Yerk on November 15, 1947, e
JTG:DMCK S B | T e
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"WILL THE MYSTERY OF TRESCA
MURDER EVER BE SOLVED?

"Spsech by Norman Thomas, Chairman, Tresca Memorial Committse, at the Justice

for Tresca Conference, Hotel Touraine, Boston, Mass., Sunday, November 2, 1947.

"My own belief, and that of our committee generally, is that the
ki1ling of CARLO TRESCA was a political murder. Occasionally we have heard
whispered rumors that CARLO was killed for revenge following some personal
quarrel. But no credible evidence has come from any corner to show that this
murder was anything but a political crime.

"It 1s unfortunate, but I suppose inevitable in the present temper of
th¢ world, that the TRESCA case has become the pivot of scrimonious political
controversy, to the point that some of those known for years as CARLO's friends
will not appear on the same platform to honor his memory because of their ideolog-
ical differences. Bubt TRESCA had long fought all kinds of totalitarianiam.

And there is no denying that he had scathinkly attacked persons in both the Fascist
and Communist camps, in his Italian journal and in public speeches, and in tum
hed been assailed by individuals and groups in both those quarters.

"To CARLO TRESCA, more than to any one else, belongs the credit for

. driving the Fascisti Black Shirts off the streets of New York. He was long on

Mussolinits death list, On the other hand, in 1938, after he had appeared before
8 Federul Grand Jury in FNew York as a witness in the JULIET STUART.POINIZ disa-
ppearance case, he was denounced as a police informer in Communist publications.

Frﬁ'l—n ons of thoss dsnunciations mmm., &35%""....5'"’ it in his omn 3"‘““"“‘1 fﬂ Mar-

tello, The Hammer), drew a sinister meaning. All this has been dealt uit.H I
in our committee's literature .... And after his death fingers of suspicion
were pointed in the direction of both Communists and Fascists,

" Our committee, however, has always avoided making any controversial
guesses as to the identity of those who planned and committed the TRESCA murder.
Finding the guilty isa job for the District Attorney's office and the New York
City police.

‘Mcross three years we have freqguently been critical of District
Attorney FRANK HOGAN's office, Our ocmmittee has said, with good reason, that
i1t conducted a slipshod and indifferent investigation of the TRESCA case -
that it was either hx or mcompotent-, or both, We have (The smphasis on certain

’ emnend - iﬁ dha mamba

s sentence I have Juntv read io =y vuu}o

- -

'PACNUCCO's association with Fascists did not stop when he onund

 ~%he District Attorney's offics. Formerly a court interpryter, heias appointed

as an Asxistant District Attomey on January 14, 1938.° st two years later,

fjcfos';j -QL/ 7 -




%on November 25, 1939, PAGNUCCO was Guest of Honor No. 2 at a grand ball staged
by Famee Furlane, a so-called fraternal club on East 34ith Street. The high

- pati®hn 5 WHAT &ffair was the Fascist Royal Consul General GAETANO VECCHIOTTI.
The souvenir journal on that occasion contained a full-page portrait of PAGNUCCO,
with a caption cailing him “our popular consular.® It also included & three-page
history of the club, in which he referred to one member as a "hervic participant®
in the Ethiopian War, that was of Fascist aggression against a weaker nation.

his evidence concerming PAGNUCCO's past was presented to District
Attorney HOGAN by a committes of responsible citizens headed by Attormey MORRIS
L. ERNST. They urged that PAGNUCCO be removed from the TRESCA investigation.
They declared that however honest his intentions, he obviously could not be
expacted to examine effectively perscns from whom he might have received favors
or honors, or their friends. The ERNST committee also pointed out that the
TRESCA inquiry had not been exhsustive, because two of CARLD's intimates who were
ina position to know about his politjcel enmities had never been questioned.

"Prosecutor HOGAN refused aither to displace PAGNUCCO or %o ask him to wit
draw frop the case. Then, late in October, 1944, he learned that the ERNST
group, fortified by the signatare of 117 well-iknown men and wamen, was about
to present the PAGNUCCO evidence to Governor DEWEY and to urge him to appoint
a special prosecutor to take full cohtrol of the TRESCA inguiry. On the eve of
an olection, Mr. HOGAN suddenly changed his mind. He agreed now to put Assistant
District Attorney ELEAZAR LIPSKY in direct cilarge of the TRESCA investigation,
_under the supervision of his chief assistant, JACOB GRWMET, head of the Homicide
Bureau. Mr. HOGAN agreed azlso mJ 'AGNUCCO would be taken off the TRESCA case,
but reserved the right to comsul eod be on any of the evidence that he had

previously developed.

"o my mind that sudden action of Mr. HOGAN in promising a new invest-
igation was & smooth political trick. It staved off embarrassing publicity
that inevitably must-have come if the ERNST group's planned appeal to Governor

- -DEBREY for a special prosecutor had been mede, '

. \

"ot me repeat that Mr. HOGAN bad agreed to take PAGNUCCO off the case.

"In the face of all the discoursging factors that bave confronted
us in our efforts to get justice for the memory of CARIO TRESCA, I, for one, have
not given up hope. So long as we do not let this atrocious crime be forgotten
in the public mind, there is s continuing chance that the TRESCA mystery will
yot be sclved. Other murders have been cleared up after the passage of ysars.
The Statute of Limitations does not apply to murder.

o "‘I'morm,' or next week, or noxf month, evidence to crack this ocase
"w oome from somes unexpected source . 80-0 one who lmnmiﬂu truth about

o
b ) . . »,
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®CARLO's killing may talk, for his own excellent reasons.

"Meanwhile, it is my blief that =m0 long as the murder of CARID TRESCA
remains unsolved and unpunished, no one who is outspoken in his political
opinions in the great City Of New York is safe. That murders by gangsters with
political connections can go unpumished in any American city is a sorry reflection
on the integrity and capacity of our whole democracy."

sy,
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der case is out on bail on a Federal charge that the Department of\
Justice might logically look into his present and past associatie

Mr. Thomas observes that if such a Departmental inquiry is made/ your investigatora
were to uncover any information about the hiring of gangsters to commit murder or
other crimes, District Attorney Frank Hogan might welcome that evidence,” In re-
ferring a covy of Thamaat! letter to us, ¥Mr. Quinn states "It is thought that #hile
the Tresca case is not one of Federal jurisdiction, you might be interested in re-
ceiving the information contained in the enclosed letter in connection with Carmine
Galante.”

We have an ext

lint‘o:meition concerning the Tr sca murder, The information in thes
1{ly summarized hereinafter. -

'BACKGROUND

Tresca, an Italian by birth, came to the United States in 190L,a po-
litical refugee having been sentenced to a prison term of two years for creating
political agitation in Italy. From the time of his arrival here he was always -
considered a fanatical anarchist. He was an IFW organizer ip the famous Lawrence
Textile strikes in 1912. He was a prominent member of th cco-Vanzetti Defense
Committee; he was likewise prominent in many labor strikes and had the questionable
reputation of be the only perpetual suspect in the files of the New York Police
Department in far as the placing and throwing of bombs was concerned. He was
the editor . Martello”, a rabid anarchist Ttallan lunguage rewspaper. He was
a mambe.r the; erican Committee to Defend Leon Trotsky in 1537 and 1936.

V.PDER_COF TRESCA | ‘ i

Trasca was shot and killed on January 11, 1

offices of his newspaper "Il Martello' in New York City. Being a well-known figure,
his case was given a tremendous amount of publicity. Tresca's friends immediately
charged that the Communists were respensible for the r and the Communists

~ counterattacked with the allegation that agents of the (Italian Secret Police)
“"had coamitted the crime. From the outset, the New York Police Department and New

E 3 . Jork Sypte District Attomey Prask Hogan's office had culy, two good suspects:

Ty ‘Oalenti), ‘g habituil criminal who was referred to in 4he Thamas lettier,
Jesus’Sorrmente)¥idali, alias Carlos' treras, a lcnom and tllo P]J
agent in Mexicy City. emnORDEN * /m

~ _ w.-'
- STt
GOREC . T sn  mobm S ELT § f-~a\-11
g 1"‘.\‘\

. TO : M, D, M. La.ddT DATE:  November 29, 1947
./ FROM : J. P. ?oyne WV/ 5
) SUBJRCT: . Tolme, —
' g i
ORI smm—
’ On November 20, 1947, Assistant Attorney General Quinn T e—
'/ forwarded to the Bureau a copy of a letter which was directed to the &:wm——
" Attgrney General on November 10, 1947, by No Phomas, Chairman of E: e
the Tresca Memorial Committee. Mr. Thomas!~letter suggests, in sub~ gi.mqu_ IAL
!stance, that inasmuch as one of the chief suspects in the Tresca mur- E-zfﬁ&r—""
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¥r. Ladd

STATUS O CASE CN TEE AFCRE‘ENTIONED SUSPECTS

Y .- 1

g paper repl 0. was seen
Y Yo New York City parole «¢ officers one and one-half hours before the murder in
the car which is said to have been utilized by the person or persons vho cormitted
the crime, Galenti was taken into custody immediately following the murder and
was retained in custody as a material witness for a very lengthy period of time.

On September 13, 1943, Frank Nuccic who vas also referred to in Thopas!
letter and who is described in New York circles as a petty bootlegger was taken
into custody as a second material witpess in the slaying of + Shortly
after Nuccio was taken into custo?)ﬁ?o:ﬁdential Informant ﬁadvised that
the New Yark Folice had nothing afainst Nuccio = that he va8 Apprehended in order

"that an excuse might be fumished for still holding the chief suspect in the case,
namely, Carmen Galentd. ' - &2, &20

EUFLEAﬂ'S INTEREST IN THIS CASE

. The murder of Tresca, of course, was not violative of any statute over
vhich the Bureau has investigative Jurisdiction and, consequently, as indicated
previcusly we assiduously refrained from conducting active investigation with re-
spect thereto, Vie did, as a matter of fact, receive a request from the Department
for investigation through the medium of a memorandum forwarded to the Director on
January 12, 1943, by Edward J. Ennis, Director of the Alien Enery Control Unit of
tie Department. Ennis requested an investigation to detertine if there was any
connection between the subject's death and alien enemy or subvarsive groups in the
United States, In the Bureau's memorandum of reply it was pointed ocut to Mr.
Ennis that compliance with his request would necessitate the investigation of a
mrder which i8 clearly within the juriadiction of local law enforcement agencies
and that it would, in all probability, establish & precedent for similar action

" ‘on cases of this type.arising in the future, MNr. Ennis was also advised that in
“-raccordance with the FBI's policy in refrainine from concerning itself with cases

ent jurisd ested investigation

"golaly within W local law enforcement Juriadict.ion, the
grs not being undertaken. 5

In the meantime, it should be noted that the itta'ncy General, while

- - 4 - & Teur dlha Phema & i B mmew B o P s
.-Lu el wnd anoe - im'- i'ﬁ"'ﬁa" gation by -ﬁ’ - e B i,

mtion ooming to our attention concerning the murder and, oonsequently, as pertinent !
data wers received they were called to his attention, it being made very clear to |
. s o
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interested officials

of the Department, however, that the FBI was not undertak-

ing any active inquiries since the case was clearly without our investigative

Jurisdiction.

Early in 1946 in accordance with arrangements made with the Director's
Office Ly District Attorney Frank Hogan of New York Couty, the head of the
Homicide Bureau of that County called at the Bureau with two of his associates
for the purpose of discussing the Tresca murder. On that occasion it was pointed

oca Al i &MAL ol oo
OuvT wiau alviougil an

o am e L PRyripiiy "\ Sy VR 1 P S N =3 LT . __ PR, P . [ T
dilvenslve, CONLVLIOUOUS 1nVESLlgation nad Deenr conaucted DYy

the New York authorities and since they had been unable to solve the case that

they would be deeply appreciative if the Bureau would furnish them any information

in its possession vhich might be of assistance to them in solving this murder.
It was explained to them that since we had not investigated the murder in all
probability they were in possession of far more information than we on this par-
ticular point. The representatives of Hogan's office were quite appreciative
of this fact, but stated that in view of the Bureau's many sources and the
possible political imvlications of the Tresca killing, it was felt the Bureau

might have some data

" the case., This request was called to the attention of the Director and subsequenta

in its possession which might be of assistance in solving

& Lo Lach -3

W thereto a letter was forwarded to the New York Office on February L, 19L6, at-
taching a summary of the pertinent data in our possession relative thereto., The
summary in question included all the pertinent information obtained as a result
of a review of the main file on Tresca, as well as appraximately 1500 collateral

W references, Vith Bureau approval, this summary was personally delivered to
New York Couty District Attorney Frank Hogan.

OBSERVATIONS

- - The status of the Tresca case today remains unchanged, both from the
standpoint of its solution and from the standpoint of juriadictional responsi-

]bility. The case is

unsolved and it remains one without the investigative juris-

diction of the Bureau.

As regards the memorandum from Mr. Quinn, it should be noted that we

and it should further be observed that the New York County District Attorney's

\'h:ve considerable background data in our vossession concerning Carmen Galenti

fine Yilawlca hoaa miah hasbornmmind T+ thorafrara arreasws dhat A e as
Vi LA VS ALAGHLGU ARG Duisdd WaWEL VAIALY AW MUTLAGLVE Ty & & Viawv i

uld be served

Bureau in taking ARV A -the—Quinn. aeaarandum. othar

Since there exists the possibility that the Department in

i the following,
cknow, ¥r. Thomas! letter will advise him that it was being referred to

the FBI, we shoyld clarify that matter in the records of the Department. To that

end, there is attached an appropriate reply t¢ Mr. Quinn. _QOther than the dis-

“patching of the reply, no action need or should be taken. ;
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Y - Assistant Attornoy Ceneral T, ‘incont Juimm Decoober 1, 19L7

RE Lirector, FBI - | ST : . :

L

R MEca |
¢ )
é’ﬁﬁ%ﬂ%f
)
_«;,d_)q' l:efarenca is muco to your memorardun of Novembar 20, 19h7, attaching

a ¢~y of & lettor vhich mas forwarded to the Attorney Generml on Hovember 10, fq
1947, by ¥r. Harwan Thooas, hairman of the Tresca Eemorial Cormittoe. -
Since as you indicate this matter is without Federal jurisdiction
and Inasmuch as the content of ¥r. Thomas' letter may be of interost to the
office of the District /ttarney of Now York County, which office has alrcady
conducted cxtensive ‘nquiries relative to the muxder of Carlo Tresca, it is

sugiosted: that you ooy desire to consider the advisttility of furnishin: the
content of U'r. Thomas' communication to that offieco,

' Fleasa be advised that no action i conto-plited by this Bureau rola=
tive to tho subjact mattar of your mecorandun of November 20, 1947. 7
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‘% f.-njncr Carlo 'rreaca
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“Enclosure No. 495278

The Director, Federal Bureau of Investigatd.on . DATE:

T, Vineent Quinn Ass:l.stant Ltt.orney General TVQ°‘KEF‘ DTJ

11.6-7-51-1092

en appropriate are copies of a letter feceived from
n his capacity as Chairman of thé-Tresca lemoria Memorial

It is thought that while the Tresca case is not ome of

' Federal jurisdiction, you might be interested in receiving the

information contained in the enclosed letier in connection with
Carmine Galante.

O]ﬁce Mey «,mndﬂm UNITED. mr:; ; C@RW

November 20

3

Forwarded herewith for your information and any action -

’SAm-.

Mr. Clegg

Bds

Mr. Nichols... .

Mr. Egen........
Mr, Gurnea.._..
Mr. Harbo ......

M:. Penniogtor
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g 2 East 19th Street -
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: Koveaber 10, 1947

Hon, Tom 4. m"rk,
Attorney Geperal

of the United States,
Department of Justioce,
dashington, D, C.

Dear Mr, Clark:

This will recall your courtecus lstter of July 30, 'in‘ which
you invited us to tell you if we thought of any way in which your
Department mipght conceivably help in solving the Carlo Tresca murder
case.,

Tataler o sl wnimatanse haoe awl o il Al ol vas ™
AMR LY W WA 4 WULE B VLD l-. “‘-v“ Wilii\iid QAL FUP 4V0E

&
to offer a quiet sugpestion about aomething you misht do without
treading on my Jurisdictional toes.

On Septewber 4, 1947, Gnﬂm,*;hnu, first suspect in the
Trescs case, was arrested in Brooklyn ‘on a federal charge — possassing
squipment for the mamifacturs of aloohol. He and three other men were
arraigned before U, S, Commissioner Fay in that boroush, and were
releassd in $500 bail each for action by the Fedoral Ora.nd Jury Ya
have seen nothing in the preas abeuit this matter since

-

One of the men arrested with Galante was Joseph DM Palemo,
of 246 Elisabeth strest, Manhattan, That address is within a block
or two of the garage in which the escaps car in the iresca murder was

. B

Other pertinent facts in this situation are thess:

'rruca: was shot to death on the evening of Jamuary 11, 1943,
nhmuhhrmhndomd!‘wd-dm with all doors open ard keye
'i.n ignition lock, was found five blukutruthom-mno. Next
-mhvprdoomurcmmttwmom » & paroled : :
‘sonviet in & hold-up, step into that same car a oqqlfhnrl befare
the Tresoa killing, They identified the esr by 4 _‘__; pumber . '




Late oo Janury 12 Gnhnto was plckod up & at Eisabeth
and Prince Streets. Gifiled at langth, he denled khowing amything
about the crime. Ceveral months later Galante was returnsd to
Sing Sing as a parole violator, to ssrve ocut his term, which was up
in Decamber, 1944« Then, despite the assertions of the parole
officers about hiz being in the escape car, Sumreme Court Justice
Androw 5, Eyan raloed that there was no ground on which the lParcgle

Board could hold Galants any longer, and he was relsased.
Mearmhile the palioe, through cheokdng with locksmiths on

tha iggﬂ_ti an I.r*nr-’ had lonntad tha garags in whinch tha ascana car
had been kept. On Septewber 10, 1943, they arrested Fr cclo, a
mall~tize bootlazgor living at 265 Eliubeth S4reot, lasa 2 block
Ircn where Galanie had besen picked up.# For nesrly two months Nucelo
3 Jotained URdeT 5,000 EEI Then, 4o Hovembor, despite stromuous

'protut. by Assistant Dletriat Attorney Grumet, the Pail was radiced

to $5,000 anc lMuoclo was set fres by Goneral Jezsions Judgze Donuellan,
Twice since then Nuccio has bwen arrested on bootlegging charpges, and
gave new bonds,

My immediats point it to miggest that inascuch 28 Galante 1w
now cut on bail on a federal charge, your Depariment might logically
lock into his present and past asaoclations, arpecially in viow of
these speclal circumstances which connooct him with the vicinity cf the
mrdor-car garage.

It seems to me that 1if, in sch a quest in a fedoral case,
your investigators were to uncover any information about the hiring
of gangsters to cammit murdar er other erinmes, Distriet Attaorney Frank
go"ga.n might wlcome that evidence.

Sinceroly,
/8/ Norman Thamas

Norman Thomas

Chairman

ET-UE

® That gArags, with a capacity of eigat care, was clon %o Nucaio's

homes 7
i ;{ S 7 .
‘..:': ™

&
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{ Office Mep .randiim - usiten .aTEs GOVERNMENT

ﬂmroﬂ- NO. &4 -

TO : Director, FBI mary 23, 1948/ ,;__90

INTERNAL SECURITY - I~

I am enclosing herewith copies of an article appeariggfin The
New York Times on January 11, 1948, which reflects that NORMALATHOMAS,
Socialist party lecader, requested Gevernor TEWEY to appoint a special
prosecutor to investipate the assassination of CARLO TRFSCA. Mr. THOYAS
is quoted as having said that he just learned from the District Attorney's
Office that the FBI had been consulted on January 8, 1946, but nothing

new had developed. ‘

JTGSRAA
100-9744
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SPECIAL PROSECUTOR ASKED IN TRESCA CASE

Governor Dewey has been asked to appoint a sﬂecial prosecutor
to investigate the assassination of Carlo Tresca, liberal editor, five
years ago today. This was disclosed yesterday by Norman Thomas, Socialist
party leader, in a speech at the Rand School, 7 East Fifteenth Street.

Addressing 300 persons at the annual memcorial services for Mr.
Tresca, who was slain by unknown gunmen at the corner of Fifth Avenue and
Fifteenth Street, ¥r. Thomas criticized District Attorney Frank S. Hogan
for his failure to solve the case and inaisted it was a "political murder.®

The letter to the Governor from “r. Thoras, whe is chairman of
the Tresca Yemorial Committee, said that ¥r. Hogan nad not called in the
Federal Bureau of Investigation to work on the case. Mr. Thomas said, how-
ever, that he just learned from the district attorney's office trat the
FBI had been consulted on Jam. 8, 1946, but that nothing new had developed.
Mpr. Thomas declared that he was writing to Governor Dewey to amend this ‘
part of his letter. :

"lately some fresh clues have come to us, two leads to possible
vital information about the Tresca killing," he went on. "They come from
sources that we regard as trustworthy. Both point in the same general
direction. e will investigate them thoroughly, in the hope thai they
may bring the solution of this case perceptibly nearer."

Roger N. Baldwin, director of the American Civil Liberties
Union and a member of the Tresca Reward Committee, anncunced that a per-
manent $5,000 reward for the arrest and conviction of the slayers of
''r, Tresca has been set up by the committee and is being underwritten
by 160G of his friends.

The meeting had been scheduled for the site of the Kdlling, but
rvas moved Indoors because of the cold. Tonight, at 9:40, the committee
will gather for brief ceremonies at the spot where ''r. Tresca was killed.

Iter from the 9

New York Times "§ =

Jamuary 11, 1948

611335 496
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.- Flease sse an additional note _ . Sinoergly,
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( TRESCA MEMORIAL COMMI\ B
112 East 19th Street
New York City 3

November 15, 1948
y
! .
&n- Je Edg.r HOOVOI'. ) H

Direator,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

Department of Justioe, ‘
Washington, D. C. ..J
Ly &

Dear Mr. Hoover:

Lately I nad occasion to send to Distriot Attornmey Frank S. Hogan of
Now York County some information which recently tupned up sbout two un-~
solved major oriminal cases -- the murder of Carld” Tresca and the dis-

appearance of Juliet Stuart Pbyntz.

In view of the international implications in both cases, it occurs
to me that this information may have value for your office, and acoord-
ingly 1 enclose a oopy of the memorandum whioh I sent to Mr. Logan on

Kovembar 10.

This has to do with disclosures by Benjamin Gitlow, former seoretary-
general of the Communiat Party of America, in a new book.

He declares that the Tresca killing sismmed from a feud between Tresca
and En:,ﬁssrmqnti (uliaqavontrornn, alipsVidali), agent of the OGPU
(Soviet Russian seoret servioce.) That feud, Mr. Gitlow states, had grown
out of the murder of one of Tresga's alose friends Spain, a slaying
whioh is laid by the author t rmenti and George Mink, American sea-

man and "pioneer Communist organizer on the water front.” th Sormenti
- and Mink were assailed as assassins by Tresca in his journal \Il Martello.

_ Another factor leading to the Iresca murder, Mr. Gitlow asserts, is
that Tresos dared to buck the OGFPU on the Foynt: ocass, abeut which Tresca
gave information to @ federal grand jury here, and for which action ae |
was denounced as an "informer" by the Communists. '

The .Gitlow book goes into detail about the alleged kidnaping and mur-
der of Miss Poyntz, a disillusioned agent of the OGPU, whom the author
declares was ordered "liquidated” when it was reported that she was
writing sbout her experiences. Mr. Gitlow indicates that she was kid-
naped in New York County and murdered in Dutohess County, not far fronm
the Rocsevelt estate, . . . Our memorandum covers the main points in the
Gitlow narrativa, but 'lik-lv you will want to obtain a copy of the book,

if you have not seen it, to got the whole pio

YT-MB -\ ' /s/ ¥o /) "'/33 r
Chairmen 5. 'zfu m;m°

“}‘-“k@\i"wd"l L 63 I.O'i 8L ..
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December 2, 1948

Hon. J. Sdgar Hoover,

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigatlion,

Department of Justice,

VWeshington, D.C.

Duar lir. Hoover: 5
In msduition to the letter I wrote you on NHovember 15,

with accompanying memorandum about the Carlo Tresca and

Juliet Stuwart ZPoynte cases, I now enclose & copy of a

supplementary letter on the seaue subject, which I have

sent to District Attornmey Yranmk 5. Hogan of lew York

County. It will explain itselZ.

Sinecerely,

%s r‘ 3

chaiTnan

HE-ME RECORDED - 83
INDEXED - 93 '.r.'_,/‘ ’4:“27:')-"‘ /:f -

L "-L".-' . | S
\- M”Jf’ £X-37 43 _fgn..,..
. | : R /(M
Ay LJ !

THE COMMITTEE: Nermax Themas, Chalrman; Angulics Balabaneff, Wiliam Hoary Chamberlia, Frank Cresswaith, J.
m.vmm,mammmmm;:mmmmnﬂnmx.
Listen M. Oak, A. Philip Randeiph, Shebs Birvasky, Oswald Garrisen Villard, M. R. Werner, Kémund Wilson, Bertram D, Wo
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( 112 Hast 19ta Strd
New York City 3

Dtio ember 1, 1948

Hon. Frabk S. Hogaa,
Distriot Attorney,
county of New York,
15606 T.eonard Street,
¥ow York, ¥.Y.

Dear Mr. Hogan:

- Back in town Ve tween spesking engagemonts, I vwrite to thank
you for your letter of Novemdsr 16. It was gratifying to have
word that the Homicide Xureau would study the references to
the Tresca ant Poyntz cases in the Ben)enimtGItlow book, and
that if such sotion is warranted Mr. Gitiow will bs oalled
before the Grand Jury. '

RO

This note needs no acknowledgement. I Just want to wolice
& gouple of additiopal thoughts about tho sitwm tion.

In soanning hia bdook, it struck me tant Mr. Gltlow's deoclar-
ations with regard to the two oasaes appeared to have consider-
able more solidity than did those of Loulis Frmangls Budenz in

his antobiograchy.

I noted partionlarly that Xr. Gitlow malle the flat statement
that the Carlo Tresca murder grew out of & feud betwean Carlo
and Vidalij that hs related the destails o0f the alleged Xxidnap-
ing and murder of Miss Poyntz in the maoner of oze who had %

information from some source sloss to the fagts; and also )

that he spoke of himself as one of those to whoa Tresca said
shortly bafore he was killed that he kxnew Vidall (whox Carlo
hadkdemu_ood- as & oommaniant of assassine) was then in Naw
York.

So I felt that thers was strong reasom %0 hope that Nr.

" Gitlow could de mare helpful tovard solving the Tresoa murder

than was Mr. Budens.

Ir
As I write I have befare me a U P diepataly

pm reris -

last Sunday's

: Times reporting that seven membars of the Cage (a hooded .
- semd-Yasoiat organization) had been septenced fo death for the
assassisation of two anti-Fasélst Italians, th{ Resselll -
brothers, wholfTresca counted as frisads. Sincerely,
uT-ME ¥orman Thomas
Chairman
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. Carlos’ troru, Vittorio Vidali

SECURITY MATIER - C .

On November 15, 1948, Mr. Norman Thomas, Chaiman of the

Tresca Memorial Committes, 112 East 15th Street, Bew York City, New

York. forwarded to this Bureau a commmiecation containing a copy of

A memorandum dated November 10, 1948, which appamtly was pmpared

by his Committes. He indicated that Sormenti is now the head of the
: ) Cominform in Trisste.

i,

In view of the information set farth therein concerning
quomndﬁngtomhouﬁthaamclmn copy of Mr.

*¢\ '!hn-u'htturahdlw-borls, 48, as wall as & copy of the
asnorandum referred to dated Iovuber 10, 1948. Mr. Thomas has been

N

H

advised of this referral. This is bedng forwarded to you for your
D" confidential information and is not to be disseminated outside your
} organisation,

\ \
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_Jffice Mep.orandum
TO : Director, FBI ' | DATB: December 24, 1948

FROM : SAC, Baw York '. f e
e - fY
CARLO ' ' :

DNTERNAL SECTRITY - I

UNITED\.)'41 55 GOVERNMENT

There are being enclosed herewlth two photostatic copies of an article
appearing in the"Wew York World Telegram?} dated Decamber 7, 1948, entitled
"HOGAN Orders New Murder Probe In Mystery Death of Carlo Tresca,™ for the
Bureau's information.

ENCL. ATTACHED

JTG sMTH : u

100-9744 P

NPT . 14

- * ]
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By VICTOL LASKY,

A new Ingusy into one of New
York’s most celebrated unsolved
murder mysteries of recent years
—that of Carlo Tresca, piclur-
esque radical edltor, who had been
hated by both Pasoists and Com-
munists —has been ordered by

istrict Attorney Frank 8. Hogan,
th"! World-Telegram lparned £X-
ehisively today.

The-inquiry was touched off by
the recent publicetion of the
"lmemairs of Benlamir Gitlow, who
was expelled in 1929 as general
'lsecretary of the American Com-
1 lmuntst party on direct orders fzam
“{Prime Minister Josef Stlalin,

F{  Mr. Qitlow alleged in his "The

Whole of Their Lives,” -published
by Scribners, that Mr. Trescs had
been assassinated because he
dared buck the Soviet secret police
in exposing the mysterlous disap-
pearance of a prominent American
Communist, and because he had
foiled s Stalinist attempt to selze
control of the Itallan-American
‘|Victory Council, sponsored by the
OMfice of War Inlormation,

Had Anarchist Following,

M. Tresca, who did not helpewe
In potitical parttes, but had a ce-
dvoted foilowing in the Itaitan <ol-
ony which subsciiped to his an-
archist views, was shot to death
on Jan. 11, 1943 at the north-
west corner of F:th Ave and
‘115th 8t. as he left the office
{of his Italian-languae” news-

Informed of this development,
Mo Gitlow told the World-Tele-
gram today:

“Everything possible ought to be
done to ciear up this case—which
1 constder & political murder. 1
would be willing to help out in
any way that I can. I believe I
can furnish Mr. Hogan with leads
that he can follow up.”

The Tresca case. as other mur-
ders such as the Scottoriggio stay-
ing tn Rep Vito Mercantonio's
palliwick, has In recent years been
pigeon-holed a8 “unsolved” by
authorities. ’

Norman Thomas Active,

But a group of Nberals headed
by Norman Thomas, calling them-
selves the Tresca Memorial Com-
mittee, with the ald of City Coun-
ciiman Edward Rager, Manhattan
Republican, has sttempted to keep
the case alive.

Mr. Thomas has chargsd Mr.
Hogan's office with having per-
mitted what spparently was a
political murder to slide into ob-
scurily by s slipshed and Indiffer-
ent lnvestigation.

However, Mr. Hogan now re-
portrdiy takes the position that {If
Mr. Gitlow's revelations can be
barne out he will throw in more

manposer in an effort to break
the six-year-old case.

‘Red Agent Named.

At least one leading inlerna-
tlons] Communlist agrnt ws
named by M. Gitlow as possibly
knowing a good deal about the
assassina‘lon. He i “the OGPU

paper, II Maricilo tThe Ham-
mer},

Becadse of the wartime dimou’,
A, Trewca’s companicrn could no!

ymurder car whlch osped awey
"Tater 1t was determined that the!
murdir car kad bern purchaced!
in the name of Charir P'm -4
with a G-ty Giondal

“Wha was Palos.
B-krd In }

e T

RO TN

assassit  surmenti, alirs  Carlos

Cou'reras, allas Vittorio % idall.”
Vidall heads the Communist
—arty In Trieste and s leading

“Hogan OrdersNew Murderﬁbe
'In Mystery Death of Carlo Tresca

Marshal Tite, having vowed tof
fight the Yugoslav déctator to the}

death.

Mr. Tresca had conducted in

i newspaper a feud with Vidall
ever since
satisfaction that the Communist
agent was implicated In the Bs-
sassination of » ¢lose friend in
Spain during the civil war, Mr.
Gitlow declared.

N Direct Cause’

*The feud was & contributing

facter but not the direct catds’ of
the (Tresca) usasslnntbn, Mr.
Sitlow declared. ‘

It was after Mr. Truca hng
turned over to the New York Po-
ltce a dossler on the mysteri~us

'di~appearance of Julle. Qtuart

T-ayntz, & leading Communist who
wadicated  sha was aboul to

had
break with the party, that thel

colorful radical editor. -told Mx.

Gitlow of Vidall" s preunee ln New

York. L) -
“Where hé is ‘I amell mirder,”

Mr. Tresca had declared. "1 won-~|

was proved to his|

der who will be the next victim.”

Shortly afterward Mr. Trescu
was murdered.

“Unsolved murders are a Com-
munist technique Mr. Gitlow ob-
served. ""The assassins of the Com-
munist world superstructure have

committed thetmn on all continents

and !n all couniries. They are
masters in the creation of un-
soived mysteries.”

tdenttfy the as.atlants or [h‘;lhp Cgmnorrn SLIURRF RE‘\’I“!!,_-..AI
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- Oﬂ?ae Mef(" ,/'dndiim * UNITED :ATES GOVERNMENT

To  : IR, THFISON - DATE: 2~7-/9
P IV AL
FROM : H. B. FLEICHERI}t"‘-f/‘

- /-T
SUBJECT: CARLO TRESCA

At 10:50 a.m, today, while talking with AGAC Belmont,

' New York, I inquired as to whether the New York Office was making
any cuwrrent inquiries concerning the murder of Cario Tresca as
asserted in the attached newspaper item.

Mr. Belmont stated there was no outstanding investigation
at this time, '

Attachment
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‘New Leadsin
Tresca Killing

80

%ise than 200 persons ga
“byed tn Labor Temple, 242 E. 14th
, Bt., Jast n to mar e annl
e ol i‘resca"s assassinaton. .
Do%ﬂ"ﬂarrin Ton, national
alrman al. tﬁﬂéﬁ TelEnse

dewi;
- opraents, wr_lave bad_reasop to:
re hopeful that t tll_:g-al'rrfcmms-
m‘"‘%_‘ %ﬁtﬁ veq in_the fjot-
toodistant _future. New l'e%%s'

have been under investigafion by
both The Districi Attorney and,

the FBL” .
Ofher speakers who paid trib
ute to Tresca's fight against Fas.'

_ clsm included former Municipal

» Coyrt Judge Dorothy Kenyon
Crosswaith, Negro LabDO
Committee chairman, -ané Dif,

arry W. Laidler.
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{ Wnited States Bepartmentof | tice y

Federal Burean of Investipation .

607 U. S. Court House ,_'-‘
Foley Square .
New York 7, New York . "f\ \\

? A\ '] A e 6, 1949
’ M /\\ e \.W
) Director, FED b (-)D % \R\‘\“\ ﬁ'\ ""h : {)ﬂ

a Re: CARLO "msca

INTERNAL SECURITY-I

Dea‘r 8ir:

~ w4 An‘tl casas

Ma source of information on Italian matters to
the P’ eing contacted furnished the following mfomationa /n

Ao s dd e
L

4l COTHICCOADn capuwal Cane i
He recollects that dur1ng the eveni 11, 1943, which was
\-'L the date of the assassination of CARLD TRESC following a tele-
B phone conversation, visited the home of AUGUS 'LIANGA o
=
AUGUSTO BYLLANCA was at that vice president of the Amalgamated
' \{ Clothing Workers Union, Both he and ere discussing the Massini

Society and the problem of permittin ists to participate in some
i of its activities on the basiz of unity in the war affort. RULLANCA favored

——r e R

permitiing Communists to participate in the Massini activities

\} ‘was strenuously opposed and he pointed out to BELLANCA that it was e
Communist strategy to infiltrate in various organizations under the camouflage
of unity. -

'_;, r ;

The conversation between BELLANCA and was interrupted aboat
9:35 when BELLANCA received a telephone call. relates that although
. he could not gather the import of the convers ts entirety he remembers
' that BELLANCA upon answering the phone inguired of his caller, "Do you know
who is here®", ---apparently referring However, BELLANCA must have.r
N  been interrupted because he never follow ugh and became very reserved
upon usining to something his caller said to him, The conversation continued

A T At ,,-4: g
P .

&
e -

e but as unable to gather what was being said inasmuch as BELLANGACWas
- ~ T :‘, »
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Letter to Director

100-9744

doing the listening and the caller did most of the * £+ “hen the phone call
terminated BELLANCA came into the room in whichm:aiting and uttered
a phrase in Sicilian which when interpreted in 8 rts to convey the
inmpression that the speaker knew something of great importance but would not

t, The significance of the statement made by BELLANCA was grasped by
who was also a Sicilian, but he said nothing inasmuch as BRLLANCA did

@ him ints his confidence,

e ¥ imeh s SAmeer  deds YA SAd

hat he noted, however, that whereas during that part of
receded the phone call BELLANCA was very friendly and
subsequent to the phone message he became quite

the conversa
open minded
reservéed and revicernic, *

_ left for his home. Upon arriving he received a telephone

call from & newspaperman of his acquaintance who ingujred he knew that CARLO

TRESCA had been assassinated earlier that evening.“was ignorant of

" what transpired and upon being advised of this fac¥™WE® hastened to call AUGUSTO
BELLANCA, However, when he inquired of BELLANCA if he knew that TRESCA had
been killed, BELLANCA had shown no amazement and acted very coom
thought this unusual inasmugh as they all knew TRESCA quite well. a ng
day Kagistrate J. ROLAND-SALi, who was Ahe son of GIOVANHI™SiLi an associate

" of AUGUSTC BELLANCA, called GIROLAMQMIALENTI, editor of the Italian weekly
newspaper"LA PAROLAM, and suggested VALENTI that, although several stories
were circulated that TRESCA may have been killed either by Comnunists or
Fascists, that they, the socialist group, should put the blame on the Fascists.

* - VALENTI related this incident d he also tolmmt
he ascertained that Magistrate SAIA was in aking the suggest
phone in the offices of BELLANCA'S Amalgamated Clothing Workers Union,

S
later and many others who knew TRESCA were called by the \
District Attorney of New York County, “:as interviewed by Assistant l

District Attorney ELEASFR LIPSKY. He to LIPSKY the incident of the
telephone call which occumred in 3RLLANCA'S home the night TRESCA was killed..

aid thai. he later ascertained through LIPSKY that BRLLANCA

denied e, TANA, ting BELLANCA'S home the evening of January 11,
1943. LIPSKY telephoned and told him that he was amazed at the
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letter to Director
100-9744

different versi
means tha

{f this occurrence but that he had verified by independent
story of visiting BELLANCA was true.

proper autherities, There is no question mind that the wotive
for the assassination was political rather sdnal, He knows that
BELLANCA has always had contacts with the underworld in New York and it was his
belief that BELLANCA, when he received the telephone call on 9:35 p.m. on the
evening of January 11, 1943, was probably receiving some firsthand information
regarding the assassina TRESCA. He was further made suspicious by
BRLLANCA'S denial tha was at his home on the night in question and fur-
ther by the attempt of BELLANCA'S group to spread the rumor that the Fascists
were responsible for the assassination of TRTSCA.

q—:uggested that it was his opinion tnat BELLANCA knew a great
deal more conce g the assassination of zﬁii t.hi he ever revealed to the

The above information is being forwarded in view of the Bureau's past
interest in this case, however, no action is contemnlated by the New York office.

Very truly ypurs,

/

EDWARD SCHEIDT, SAC @‘(
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\ ﬁ]ﬁce M( Wdﬂdﬂm * UNITE. STATES GOVERNMENT
~~/T0 ¢ R, 7. HARBO | ' PATE: 5ot 12, 1949°
- FroM . D. J. Parsons ! o
Clomx____
-  SUBJECT: CARLO TEESCA ::'::a
, INYERNAL SECURITY - I. .
; —
b 62~1335 -——_ |
g . Nole. hoos_

h-—-—-—_
There is attached ths file which has been maintained in the P—
Laboratory in connection with the ado

ve captioned matter., It ig desired
that this file be maintained ag an en

s
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$:C, Miamd - March 20, 1950

| E)@rﬂ) Director, FHI

JESUS SCRRMENTE VIDALI, was,
INTERNAL SECURITY - C

Reference is made to ¥laad letter dated February 23, 1950,
requesting advice as to whether a stop notice currently in force concern-
ing the captioned subject with the Immigration and Faturalization Service
at Miami, Florida, should be continued. Please be advised that this stop
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TO : Director, FBI b f)’D/ ! pATB: February 8, 1950
‘6?;01& 1 SAC, New York 'NDEXED-& - W it AR Vig (A

SUBJECT: CARLO TRESCA. . -
INTERNAL SECURITY - I

-

made &
"Giustizia™ for Taéb
. of- W
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: = %% “%Pne tirst ‘article is a text of a radio speech deliverad b LITCT

__;:.:%T?TGNINI, Secretary of Local 89 and Vice-President of the Internatiofal padies .. - ‘

Sarmant Workers Union. The second article bears the signature of LUIGI}\':.NTONINI,

It is requested that the Bureau cause these articlesto be translated
] inasmuch as they may contain material of interest, and forward a copy thereof

for inclusion in the New York file. For this purpose a copy of the aforementioned
‘netspaper is being forwarded herewith. "ViIT Qm'o%v DALY

qsu'ggested that in view of the fack~fhat there have been
persistent rumors 10 the effect that CARLOSKCONTRERAS; a known Soviet Agent

and presently a Communist leader in TrIestd, may have caused the assassination

- of TRESCA, it might be fruitful if information regarding CONTRZRAS!' activities

A~ tn this regard could be obtained from the Yugoslav Intelligence. It should be

“j\noted that CONTRERAS, who at one time enjoyed the confidence of the Yugoslavs,

: ‘Qis now the Cominf eader in Trieste in opposition to the Tite
: Communists there, therefore, suggests that the Yugoslavs might
not be unwilling a 0 furnish information derogatory to CONTRERAS /-,‘

connectlon with TRESCA's assassination if by doing 8o they could embarrass
or eliminate CONTRERAS as a threat to them in Trieste. =

G

< Consequently, the above suggastion is being forwardecd to the Sureau,
\ "hich may desire through its sources abroad to initiate such contacts which
N might shed light on the activities of CONTRERAS 4in connection with TRESCA's
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From;y - dJdhn Edgar'lbovar ~ Director, Fedaral Buresu of Invectization
" Subjegts CALO TRESOA |

= s -.WAL SEOORITY - oy .- - f
You will recall that Tresca, sn Italim Ly birth, wes shot T

and killed on Jamtary 11, 1543, as he was leaving the offioes of his
newspaper “I1 Hartello* in Hew York City. Sinos Tresce was s well
knon figure, this saze waa given a tremendous amount of publicity,.
‘Trescals friends charged that ths Comminists were respcnsible for the .
mrder and the Comunists allezod that the murder had been committed
wortmm,mrmu. A you igww, the case remains '

Recertly an informent of Jnom reliability in discussing
the Tresca case made reference to the percistent rumore shich arcse at
the tims of Tresca's death and which have prevailed to dats to the
effect that Carlos Ocntreras, aka., Yittarlo Vidall, reportedly a L
Soviet agent, moy have csused the assassinstion of Treasca. The informan{’ ™ '
has sugrected that since Vidnli s prosently a leoder of the Communist .

Party in Tricsts, it risht be fruitful if informtion regording tis |
activities of Vidald 4in relction to Tresca could be obtained from Yugo- -
slav Intelligence authorities. The informont notes that Contreras, o '; -

L
v s

Vidall, who at one time enjoyod the confidence of the Tugoslavs, is :

pow the Cominform Communist leader in Trisste in opposition to the Tito
o Commnists there. The informant sugrested, therefors, that the Iugeslavs'
.- d@tmtumnm;at-wuumummwomcmmm o
T to Contreras in connecticn with Tresca's assassination ifuly #0.doing.. ;_
i gaae thay oould emberrass or eliminate Contreras as & threat o bl Pn
H__- . m ’ . . .rrl“ b e prs .

RN e
&ttﬁ Y S
R L S N L.

g T

N




e

The above inforoation is submitted to forr your erz-
tion and possible use, nuthmumﬁuu;«ma%
reuest thet no dismsaminntion thereof de made cutalda wour Denariment. .

cc—m:Director— I
Central Intelligence Agency .-~ - - - -
2210 B Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. . . . =~ |
Attention: Colonel Robert A. Schow -

(CONFIDENTIAL - BY SPECIAL MESSENGER
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SAC,

Now York
Director, FBI

LL\\\ >vawos@n is the translation which you requested by letter
xW\\ dated )
v

Fetruary m- wﬁo. , ;
Disposition of the foreign ww:mcwma spaownnp mcdspaaun ns
this oo::moapoa nm get forth umwos. o _ wr
‘ g ) C e Do R o SR
Returnsd hervwith. .
oo : : | Qy

Encldsure . . . :

~
L

.l_. -
) INTERMAL SECURITY = I o
{Your fle 100-5744)
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TRAWSLATION FR4 THE ITALIAM

From "GI'ITIZIAM - Yobronry t 1950

0N THE QYT ARSIV RSARY OF T1°7 aA%SATTINATION OF CARLO TE=ZCA

. Jreawmry 7 (slc) yas the 7th Annlvorsary of the assassimtion
of CARLO TFYICA, LUIOLANTONINI comwenornted it with this mewmorial
speach on ™he Vnice o local 8973

slnesday, Jeanaary 11 1w a date which we cannot forgst,

It reminls us that sevan years ags, CAYLO TPE A was asansel
natad,

Ssven yuare have passed since that fatnl evenins vhon tha
snnrchist agitator fell in the seui-darimess of Fifth Avonus; the
crins reinlns shrouded in mystery, and the eri-inals - those who

eouaitted it and thoss who instigated it ~ are still free and unpune
{ohad, .

Somaone statsd several days agn that if the TA7CA erine hrd
bzen a~lvadl, the crins which tolled ~ur orraniser LIKTR ns its vietin,
woul:l also have besn solved,

ifw 2 conclusion of this kind can be reached, I cannot es-lain,

" It must bo natsd that the sosassins of LUZYR have already besn ldentified

thnt they are fugitlives ani that g wnrrant of arrsst has bsen fepusd for
the, All the crimes of gangland ere usually uncoversd, escoprt in rare

in~tences, sonner or later. All the crimes of fascisn hnn alpo eona
to 1i:ht,

Tuie orioe which clained TRETCA g8 its victim gives rise, decanse
6t11l unrrlved, to svory kind of conjecturs ani a ladyrinth of hy»stheses.

1 hava no accusntisas ts mn:e, ngainst amyone, I an only
setting dovn statemonts of faot. ¥Yhich sre the crimes that remein

syetaationlly anvel “Ded ih mysto Hag the trath been dlacovared on
the disnrperrance of JULIET STUA wmm

Rns the mystariocus Munia af the Fusnlan Mn%l!mm
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And was it not decause he courageously tried to pesnetrnte these
nysterias, bacnuse ho sought rhyss and reessn for the assossinntion of
CAILLD P i#H7FL ia Sraln, that OARLY TR¥GCA drpw on himgelf the threats
and wrath of the C.P.U. and of its ssrvants? 1

Eliminntisn of individuals was on ths dally pgenda, The
eourt Jestsy® having becoms the Jestor of STALIR eonfirmed his charac-
toristies of are and perrot, publiahine that famnmus parvhlet in which
TRECA's pleturs apvearod on the first page, yhotographed as he left
tha Digtrict Attarney's Office where he hnd gone oun thé JULLIZIT STUART
PSINTL ense.

1 bave no sccusations ¢+ make, DBut the sismer of ths mMahlast
almzt aecures himnelf, with these vords, vhich are his pms

If he, CARLO THIACA, has 14st his sonase of runson and his
decancyt than, denr frisnis and counrnims, for resasons c? publle
welfare, for the salte of antifraclism, it is our duly to pul a OTF
to his deleterisos work..... Conssquontly: reasors of public welfare
and in ths interests of antifasctisn, It is a civic and social work
that 1 earry on by taking an intsrest in CARLO TRZWA., Waork of pro=
tection, of #liminetion from ancloty of bLeings that are haraful to
thomaelves anl to the socliety th»t must acce™t thea."

Anl ®3, tha ordler word was gliminition, and the Jenter, with
suprazoe nnivets, repeated it evep in print.

I have never sought investisstions in any specific direction.
The wnecific direction was demanded inetead, from the ver~ first nyment
by Bolshevisa, with ite agenta like EZIQMADDEI, the snake that CAFLO
TRESCA took £9 his geunerdus heart o, having snarled the case
sftur the orins wns comultted, having warnad the benches of the
District Attornay's Office for faur weeks, vasased openly into the
sarvice of TOCILIATTI and Cominform defemation, :

Covan yoors have passed since the orime, The wnr is over.
Fifth Avsnuas is once more Yrilliant with lichts, But light hns not
yot been phod on ths orine perpetrated the evening of Jamuary 11, 1943,

And when I think of TRTICA, 1 still recall the words of our
enmverration on Christ~ee Fvo, a few days before his murdlef,

] "The friend is here,”
i  -vmpat friena?® e
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